Smith, Michele

RE: Invitation for the Vice President and Dr. Biden

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Wed Mar 01 15:07:50 EST 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:



Lienemann, David C.

Re: Remind me

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Wed Mar 01 15:25:47 EST 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:



Gallagher, Clare E.

RE: Gershwin RSVP List
Gershwin RSVP List 5_28.doc

Hi All - Updated list attached. We have 43 No Responses and would like to take care of those today. Please reach out to
your NRs and have them call the RSVP line (202.456.7787). I'll send around an updated list this afternoon.

Thank you,
Clare

From: Gallagher, Clare E.

Sent: Thursday, May 27, 2010 5:18 PM

To: Gallagher, Clare E.; Santucci, Laura G.; Belive, Lauren; Milakofsky, Benjamin E.; Modi, Kalpen S.; Kammerer, Chelsea;
Borrin, Danielle

Cc: Offerman, Mary F.; Reinstein, Joseph B.; Smoot, Julianna S.

Subject: RE: Gershwin RSVP List

Updated attached.

Thanks,
Clare

From: Gallagher, Clare E.

Sent: Tuesday, May 25, 2010 12:08 PM

To: Santucci, Laura G.; Belive, Lauren; Milakofsky, Benjamin E.; Modi, Kalpen S.; Kammerer, Chelsea; Borrin, Danielle
Cc: Offerman, Mary F.; Reinstein, Joseph B.; Smoot, Julianna S.

Subject: Gershwin RSVP List

Hello,
Attached is the updated RSVP list for the Gershwin event on 6/2.

Thanks,
Clare



June 02, 2010
5:00 P

GERSHWIN PRIZE GUEST LIST

THE PRESIDENT and MRS. OBAMA

Accept

Mrs. Angela Acree, Washington, DC
Mr. Rudolph Acree

Mr. Gerard J Arpey, American Airlines, DSW Airport, TX
Ms. Elizabeth Ann Arpey, Colleyville, TX

The Honorable (Mr.) David Axelrod, White House Communications

Mr. Bruce Bastian, Orem, UT
Mr. Phillip Buckland (Guest)

Mr. J.T. Batson, Executive Vice President, The Rubicon Project, New York, NY
Ms. Kathryn J McGarr

The Honorable (Governor) Steven Beshear, Governor of Kentucky (D), Frankfort, KY
Mrs. Jane Beshear, Frankfort, KY

Mr. Hunter Biden, Rosemont Seneca Partners, LLC, Washington, DC
Mrs. Kathleen Biden

The Honorable (Dr.) James Billington, McLean, VA
Mrs. Majore Billington, McLean, VA

> > P > > > P P
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5:00 PM GERSHWIN PRIZE GUEST LIST
5/30/23 5:42 PM
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June 02, 2010
5:00P

The Honorable (Mr.) Antony Blinken, Deputy Assistant to the President and National Security Advisor, Office of the Vice
President, Office of the Vice President

Mr. Calvin Cafritz
Mrs. Jane Cafritz

Mr. Lorene Cary, Philadelphia, PA
Rev Robert Smith

Ms. Jean Young Sung Cook, Washington, DC
Mr. Christopher Naoum (Guest)

Mr. Frank Cooper III, CMO Sparkling Beverages, PCNAB, PepsiCo Inc., Purchase, NY
Ms. Reneatta Whittington-Cooper, Purchase, NY

The Honorable (Mr.) Roy Cooper, Attorney General of North Carolina, Raleigh, NC
Mrs. Kristin Cooper

Mr. Massimo d'Amore, PepsiCo, Inc., Purchase, NY
Mrs. Eleanora d'Amore (Child)

Mr. Dalton Delan, Arlington, VA

Mrs. Kelly Dibble, Potomac, MD
Mr. Andrew Dibble, Potomac, MD

The Honorable (Rep) Lloyd Doggett
Mrs. Elizabeth Doggett, Spouse of United States Representative

Mr. Tate Donovan, c/o David DeCamillo, The Gersh Agency, Beverly Hills, CA
Ms. Lisa M Ellman (Guest)

Ms. Jean Driscoll, Cincinnati, OH

June 02,2010
5:00 PM GERSHWIN PRIZE GUEST LIST
5/30/23 5:42 PM
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June 02, 2010
5:00 P

Patricia Fettig (Guest)

The Honorable (Secretary) Arne Duncan, Secretary of Education, Washington, DC
Mrs. Karen Duncan, Spouse of The Honorable Arne Duncan, Washington, DC

Mme. Monique Duroc-Danner, RWS Energy Services, Inc., New York, NY

Mr. John Eastman, New York, NY
Ms. Josephine Eastman, New York, NY

Mr. Lee Eastman, New York, NY
Mrs. Vanessa Eastman, New York, NY

Dr. Marjorie Fisher, Bloomfield, MI
Ms. Olena Franchuk, Kiev, UA
Mr. Roman Franchuk, Kiev, UA

Mr. Kiff Gallagher, San Francisco, CA
Ms. Clara Shin (Guest)

The Honorable (Mr.) Patrick Gaspard, Office of Political Affairs

Mr. Joe Gersick, Castle Rock, CO
Mrs. Susan Gersick, Castle Rock, CO

Mr. Leopold Godowsky III, New York, NY

Mr. Gary Gore, US Trust, Richmond, VA
Mrs. Christy Gore

Mr. Ray Halbritter, Verona, NY
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June 02, 2010
5:00 P

Ms. Mary Walker (Guest)

Mr. Robert Hall, Sherman Oaks, CA
Mrs. Judith Hall

Mrs. Pat Harrison, President & CEO, CPB, Washington, DC
Mr. Bruce Harrison, Washington, DC

Mr. Greg Heard, North Potomac, MD
Ms. Danielle Pemberton-Heard, North Potomac, MD

Mr. Gary Hirschfield, CEO, Stonyfield Farm, Manchester, NH
Mrs. Meg Hirschfield

The Honorable (Mr.) Alan Hoffman, Deputy Assistant to the President and Deputy Chief of Staff, Office of the Vice President,
Office of the Vice President
Ms. Elizabeth Francis

Cynthia C Hogan, OVP
Mr. Mark Katz

Mr. Reed Hundt
Ms. Elizabeth Katz

Mrs. Carrie Irving, Bethesda, MD
Mr. Stuart Irvin, Bethesda, MD

Ms. Leslie Jackson, Boise, ID
Jennifer Mustoe (Guest)

The Honorable Martha Johnson, Administrator, GSA, Washington, DC
Mr. Steve Johnson

June 02,2010
5:00 PM GERSHWIN PRIZE GUEST LIST
5/30/23 5:42 PM
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June 02, 2010
5:00P

Mr. Glenn R Jones, Jones International Ltd., Centennial, CO
Mrs. Dianne Eddolls

Mr. Jonathan Keidan, New York, NY

Mrs. Paula Kerger, President, PBS, Arlington, VA
Mr. Joseph Kerger, Arlington, VA

Mr. Kenneth Lerer, Huffington Post, New York, NY
Ms. Katherine Sailer

Mr. Noah Mamet, Noah Mamet & Associates, Marina Del Ray, CA
Ms. Millie Mamet (Guest)

Mr. Ari Matusiak, Washington, DC
Mr. Aaron Smith

Mr. James McCartney, London

Mr. Mike McCartney, Lower Heswall ,Wirral, Merseyside
Mrs. Rowena McCartney

Ms. Stella McCartney, London
Mr. Alasdhair Willis, London

Ms. Jane McGarr, Dallas, TX

Mr. Terrence McNally, New York, NY
Mr. Tom Kirdahy, New York, NY

Ms. Cindy Moelis, Washington, DC
Mr. Bob Rivkin, Washington, DC
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June 02, 2010
5:00 P

Mr. Jeffrey Neal, Washington, DC
Mr. Kevin Loeffler (Guest)

Ms. Malia Obama
Ms. Sasha Obama
Mr. Victor Pinchuk, Kiev, UA

Mr. John Kevin Poorman, Pritzker Realty Group, Chicago, IL
Mrs. Jeanne Poorman

Mrs. Penny Pritzker, Chicago, IL
Mr. Donald Traubert (Guest)

Mr. William Ris, Jr., American Airlines, Washington, DC
The Honorable (Ms.) Nancy P Dorn, Washington, DC

Ms. Liz Robbins, New York, NY
Robin Johnson (Guest)

Mrs. Marian Robinson

The Honorable (Mrs.) Sharon Percy Rockefeller, WETA, Arlington, VA
Mr. David Rockefeller, Sr., New York, NY (Guest)

Mr. Jesse Rosen, New York, NY
Ms. Heather Noonan (Guest)

Steven G Ross, Executive Director, The Artists and Athletes Alliance Inc, Washington, DC
Ms. Rachel Johnson (Guest)

Mr. David M. Rubenstein, Co-Founder and Managing Director, The Carlyle Group, Washington, DC

June 02,2010
5:00 PM GERSHWIN PRIZE GUEST LIST
5/30/23 5:42 PM
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June 02, 2010
5:00 P

Mrs. Alice Rogoff
Mr. Douglas E. Schoen, New York, NY
Mrs. Geraldine Andrea Schumacher, Murrieta, CA
Ms. Nancy Shevell, New York, NY

The Honorable (Secretary) Eric K. Shinseki, Secretary of Department of Veterans Affairs, Washington, DC
Mrs. Patty Shinseki, Spouse of The Honorable Eric Shinseki, Washington, DC

Mr. Ken Solomon, Los Angeles, CA
Mrs. Melissa Solomon, Los Angeles, CA (Child)

Mr. Burke English Strunsky, Murrieta, CA

Mr. Michael Strunsky, San Francisco
Mrs. Jean Strunsky, San Francisco

Mr. David S Thompson, WETA, Arlington, VA

Mr. Andrew Tobias, New York, NY
Charles Nolan

His Excellency Ignacio Urdangarin, Duke and Duchess of Palma, Bethesda, MD
Ms. Susan Vita, Chevy Chase, MD

Mr. Harvey Weinstein, Weinstein & Co., New York, NY
Ms. Georgina Chapman

Mr. Steve Westly, Menlo Park, CA

June 02,2010
5:00 PM GERSHWIN PRIZE GUEST LIST
5/30/23 5:42 PM
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5:00P

No Shows

No Response

NR
NR

NR
NR

NR

NR
NR

NR
NR

NR
NR

NR
NR

NR
NR

NR

Mr. James D Abrams, Highland Park, IL
Ms. Wendy Abrams, Highland Park, IL

The Honorable (Senator) Mark Begich
Unknown Guest Begich (Guest)

Mr. James Carney, Communications Director, Office of the Vice President

The Honorable (Rep.) James E. Clyburn, United States Representative (D/South Carolina), Washington, DC
Unknown Guest Clyburn (Guest)

The Honorable (Rep.) John Conyers, United States Representative (D/Michigan)
Unknown Guest Conyers (Guest)

The Honorable Jim Cooper, United States Representative (D/Tennessee)
Unknown Guest Cooper (Guest)

The Honorable (Rep.) Joseph Crowley, United States Representative (D/New York)
Unknown Guest Crowley (Guest)

The Honorable (Secretary) Shaun L.S. Donovan, Secretary of Housing and Urban Development, U.S. Department of Housing
and Urban Development, Washington, DC
Ms. Liza Gilbert, Spouse of The Honorable Shaun Donovan, Washington, DC

Unknown Guest Gaspard (Guest)

June 02,2010
5:00 PM GERSHWIN PRIZE GUEST LIST
5/30/23 5:42 PM
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NR

June 02, 2010
5:00 P

Mr. Marc George (Archived), New York, NY

Mr. Marc George Gershwin, New York, NY
Mrs. Andrea Gershwin, New York, NY

The Honorable (Rep.) Raul Grijalva, United States Representative (D/ Arizona)
Unknown Guest Grijalva (Guest)

The Honorable (Rep.) Paul Hodes, United States Representative (D/New Hampshire)
Unknown Guest Hodes (Guest)

The Honorable Eric Henderson Kearney, Cincinnati, OH
Jan-Michelle Kearney

Mr. Gerry Lenfest, West Conshohocken, PA
Mrs. Marguerite Lenfest

The Honorable (Rep) Mary Bono Mack, United States Representative (R/California)
Unknown Guest Mack (Guest)

Ms. Mary McCartney, London

Ms. Lara Mendel, Oakland, CA
Unknown Guest Mendel (Guest)

Mr. Lorne Michaels, Saturday Night Live, New York, NY
Ms. Erin Doyle (Guest)
Mr. John Alexander (Guest)

The Honorable (Senator) Lisa Murkowski, United States Senator (R/Alaska)
Unknown Guest Murkowski (Guest)

Ms. Indra Nooyi, Greenwich, CT
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June 02, 2010
5:00 P

Unknown Guest Nooyi (Guest)

Ms. Preetha Nooyi, c¢/o PepsiCo Inc., Purchase, NY

The Honorable (Speaker) Nancy Pelosi, United States Representative (D/California) and Speaker of the House
Unknown Guest Pelosi (Guest)
Dr. Bryan Traubert, Chicago, IL (Spouse of Mrs. Penny Pritzker)

The Honorable (Senator) Jack Reed, United States Senator (D/Rhode Island)
Unknown Guest Reed (Guest)

The Honorable (Representative) Dana Rohrabacher, United States Representative (R-CA)
Unknown Guest Rohrabacher (Guest)

Mr. Samuel Russell, San Francisco, CA
Unknown Guest Russell (Guest)

Mr. Michael Sacks, Highland Park, IL
Mrs. Cari Sacks, Chicago, IL

The Honorable (Senator) Jeanne Shaheen, United States Senator (D/New Hampshire)
Unknown Guest Shaheen (Guest)

Mr. Raja Sidawi, RWS Energy Services, Inc., New York, NY

The Honorable (Ms.) Patti Solis Doyle, Washington, DC
Mr. Jim Doyle

His Excellency Pierre Nicolas VIMONT, Ambassador, France, Washington, DC
Unknown Guest VIMONT (Guest)

Mr. Mikal Watts, San Antonio, TX
Mrs. Tammy Watts, San Antonio, TX

June 02, 2010

5:00 PM GERSHWIN PRIZE GUEST LIST
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June 02, 2010
5:00 P

Mrs. Lillian Weinberger, Kenwood, CA
Unknown Guest Weinberger (Guest)
Ms. Anita Yu, Menlo Park, CA (Spouse of Mr. Steve Westly)

Verna Williams, Cincinnati, OH
Mr. David Singleton, Cincinnati, OH

Regrets

A~ AR O AR”® O R”ARR”® ® ® ® ® ® &

Mr. Willie Colon, New Rochelle, NY

Ms. Renee Stone (Guest of Mr. Ray Halbritter)

The Honorable (Rep) Steny Hoyer, United States Representative (D/Maryland)
Mr. David Hwang, Brooklyn, NY

Mr. David Kenney, Denver, CO

The Honorable (Senator) Patrick J. Leahy, United States Senator (D/Vermont)

The Honorable (Governor) Beverly Perdue, Governor of North Carolina (D), Raleigh, NC
Mr. Bob Eaves, Raleigh, NC

The Honorable (Secretary) Kathleen Sebelius, Secretary, HHS, Washington, DC
The Honorable (Mr.) Gary Sebelius, Spouse of Secretary Kathleen Sebelius, Washington, DC

The Honorable (Governor) Ted Strickland, Governor of Ohio (D), Columbus, OH
Mrs. Frances Strickland, Columbus, OH

The Honorable (Senator) Tom Udall

June 02,2010
5:00 PM GERSHWIN PRIZE GUEST LIST
5/30/23 5:42 PM
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June 02, 2010
5:00 P

H.R.H The Infanta Cristina, Princess of Spain (Spouse of His Excellency Ignacio Urdangarin)

Secretary Tom Vilsack, Secretary, Department of Agriculture, Washington, DC
Mrs. Christie Vilsack, Spouse of The Honorable Tom Vilsack, Washington, DC

Mr. Thomas E Wheeler, Core Capital Partners, Washington, DC

INVITATION STATISTICS: [}

INVITES 222
ACCEPTS 140
REGRETS 17
NO RESPONSES 46
UNKNOWN GUEST(S) 19
NO SHOW 0
TOTAL POSSIBLE 205
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Hire, Elisabeth

FW: Invitation for the Vice President and Dr. Biden

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Wed Mar 01 15:12:08 EST 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:



Hunter Biden

RE: will you give me a call when you get a minute to talk about africa

Are you available in about 30 mins

R. Hunter Biden

Rosemont Seneca Partners, LLC

1010 Wisconsin Av., NW

Suite 705

Washington, DC 20007

202-333-1880

25 Consider the environment before printing this email.

This message and any attachments (the "message”) are confidential and intended solely for the addressees. Any
unauthorized use or dissemination is prohibited.

From: Hoffman, Alan L. [mailto:Alan_L. Hoffman@ovp.eop.gov]

Sent: Thursday, June 03, 2010 12:36 PM

To: Hunter Biden

Subject: will you give me a call when you get a minute to talk about africa



mailto:Alan_L._Hoffman@ovp.eop.gov

Smith, Michele

Re: [personal information]

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Mon May 22 10:05:16 EDT 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:



Ryan, Evan M.

FW: Oil Spill Commission

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Wed Feb 22 10:22:45 EST 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:



Borrin, Danielle

RE: Updated OVP PEPS for 3/17

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Wed Feb 22 16:52:28 EST 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Part

Reasons for Withholding:

redaction of personal addresses and phone numbers

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:



Smith, Michele

Re: China State Lunch

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Fri Feb 24 16:32:56 EST 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:



Lamberson, Nicole E.

FW: Updated OVP PEPS for 3/17

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET
Date created: Wed Feb 22 09:35:10 EST 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:



Eric Schwerin

RE: Joe Biden brings Delaware art to D.C.

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Wed Feb 22 09:10:52 EST 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:



Eric Schwerin

FW: [personal information]

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Wed Feb 22 09:15:54 EST 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:



Hunter Biden

CV Attached

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Thu Mar 02 08:13:02 EST 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:



Smith, Michele

FW: Remind me

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Thu Mar 02 11:34:27 EST 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:



"Dennis Toner" [personal email address]

RE: 8-9 next tuesday? let me know?

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Wed Feb 22 09:50:09 EST 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:



Hunter Biden

[no subject]

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET
Date created: Wed Mar 01 21:16:32 EST 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:



Hunter Biden

Fwd: Muldoon Family Info.

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Wed Mar 01

15:41:51 EST 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Part

Reasons for Withholding:

redaction of SSNs, DOBs,

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:

and cell phone number



Ryan, Evan M.

RE: COUNT as of 3PM

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Thu Feb 23 17:56:04 EST 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:



Campbell, Meg

DE Holiday Party List

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Fri Feb 24 17:48:39 EST 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:



Eric Schwerin

RE: COUNT as of 3PM

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET
Date created: Thu Feb 23 17:53:26 EST 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:



Brooks, Jordan A.

Re: Remind me

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Wed May 24 10:58:00 EDT 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:



Hunter Biden

FW: [personal information]

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Mon May 22 10:00:28 EDT 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:



[personal email address]

Fw: Biden Op-ed will run in the KC Star

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Wed Feb 22 16:50:20 EST 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Part

Reasons for Withholding:

redaction of personal email address

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:



Ryan, Evan M.

Re: COUNT as of 3PM

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET
Date created: Thu Feb 23 17:53:50 EST 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:



Rob Walker

Re: Joe Biden brings Delaware art to D.C.

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Tue Feb 21 14:57:15 EST 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:



Bernal, Anthony R.

FW: Two people for Oct. 5 event...

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET
Date created: Fri Feb 24 14:54:02 EST 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Part

Reasons for Withholding:

redaction of personal phone numbers

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:



"Eric Schwerin" [personal email address]

Re: Vancouver Olympic Invoices

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Fri Feb 24 12:16:13 EST 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:



Eric Schwerin

RE: COUNT as of 3PM

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Thu Feb 23 17:56:56 EST 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:



Gallagher, Clare E.

Tue, 25 May 2010 12:08:00 -0400

To: Santucci, Laura G., Belive, Lauren, Milakofsky, Benjamin E., Modi, Kalpen S., Kammerer, Chelsea, Borrin, Danielle,
Borrin, Danielle, Belive, Lauren, Milakofsky, Benjamin E., Kammerer, Chelsea, Santucci, Laura G., Modi, Kalpen S.

Cc: Offerman, Mary F., Reinstein, Joseph B., Smoot, Julianna S., Reinstein, Joseph B., Offerman, Mary F., Smoot, Julianna S.
Bcc: Santucci, Laura G., Belive, Lauren, Milakofsky, Benjamin E., Kammerer, Chelsea, Borrin, Danielle, Offerman, Mary F.,
Modi, Kalpen S., Reinstein, Joseph B., Smoot, Julianna S.

Gershwin RSVP List

Attachments: Gershwin RSVP List 5_25.doc (285.5 KB)

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

Mr. Bruce Bastain, Orem, UT
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

> o> > P

The Honorable (Rep) Lloyd Doggett

June 02,2010
5:00 PM GERSHWIN PRIZE GUEST LIST
5/30/23 5:42 PM
1/11
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

2/11
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

S g S e o o S S S

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

3/11
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
Unknown Guest Colon (Guest)

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
Mrs. Eleanora d'Amore

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
Ms. Jodie Eastman, New York, NY

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
Unknown Guest Gallagher (Guest)

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
Mrs. - Gersick, Castle Rock, CO

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
Unknown Guest Harrison (Guest)

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

The Honorable (Mr.) Alan Hoffman, Deputy Assistant to the President and Deputy Chief of Staff, Office of the Vice

President, Office of the Vice President
Unknown Guest Hoffman (Guest)

Carrie Irvin, Bethesda, MD
Mr. Stuart Irvin, Bethesda, MD

Ms. Leslie Jackson, Boise, ID
Jennifer Mustoe (Guest)

The Honorable Martha Johnson, Administrator, GSA, Washington, DC

Unknown Guest Johnson (Guest)

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
Unknown Guest Kenney (Guest)

Mrs. Paula Kerger, President, PBS, Arlington, VA
Unknown Guest Kerger (Guest)

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

Mr. John K Poorman, Pritzker Realty Group, Chicago, IL

June 02,2010
5:00 PM GERSHWIN PRIZE GUEST LIST
5/30/23 5:42 PM
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Mrs. Jeanne Poorman

Mrs. Penny Pritzker, Chicago, IL
Dr. Brian Traubert, Chicago, IL

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
Unknown Guest Robbins (Guest)

The Honorable (Mrs.) Sharon Percy Rockefeller, WETA, Arlington, VA
Unknown Guest Rockefeller (Guest)

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
Mrs. Lissa Solomon, Los Angeles, CA (Spouse of Mr. Ken Solomon)

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
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NR  Mrs. Lillian Weinberger, Kenwood, CA
NR Unknown Guest Weinberger (Guest)
NR Mr. Harvey Weinstein, Weinstein & Co., New York, NY
NR Ms. Georgina Chapman
NR  Verna Williams, Cincinnati, OH
NR Mr. David Singleton, Cincinnati, OH
Regrets
R Ms. Renee Stone (Guest of Mr. Ray Halbritter)
R The Honorable (Rep) Steny Hoyer, United States Representative (D/Maryland)
R Mr. David Hwang, Brooklyn, NY
R The Honorable (Senator) Patrick J. Leahy, United States Senator (D/Vermont)
R The Honorable (Governor) Beverly Perdue, Governor of North Carolina (D), Raleigh, NC
R Mr. Bob Eaves, Raleigh, NC
R The Honorable (Governor) Ted Strickland, Governor of Ohio (D), Columbus, OH
R Mrs. Frances Strickland, Columbus, OH
R The Honorable (Senator) Tom Udall
R Ms. Anita Yu, Menlo Park, CA (Spouse of Mr. Steve Westly)
R Mr. Thomas E Wheeler, Core Capital Partners, Washington, DC
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Borrin, Danielle

RE: COUNT as of 3PM

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Thu Feb 23 17:56:34 EST 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:



"Dennis Toner" [personal email address]

RE: r you in your office?

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Wed Feb 22 09:49:37 EST 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:



Gallagher, Clare E.

RE: Gershwin RSVP List
Gershwin RSVP List 5_27.doc

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

S S g S O

The Honorable (Mr.) Antony Blinken, Deputy Assistant to the President and National Security Advisor, Office of the Vice
President, Office of the Vice President

>

A Mr. Calvin Cafritz

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

2/12
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

Mr

Mr. Joseph Kerger, Arlington, VA

. Kenneth Lerer, Huffington Post, New York, NY
Ms. Katherine Sailer

. Noah Mamet, Noah Mamet & Associates, Marina Del Ray, CA

Ms. Millie Mamet (Guest)

. Ari Matusiak, Washington, DC
Mr. Aaron Smith

. James McCartney, London

. Mike McCartney, Lower Heswall ,Wirral, Merseyside
Mrs. Rowena McCartney

. Stella McCartney, London
Mr. Alasdhair Willis, London

. Jane McGarr, Dallas, TX

. Terrence McNally, New York, NY
Mr. Tom Kirdahy, New York, NY

. Cindy Moelis, Washington, DC
Mr. Bob Rivkin, Washington, DC

. Jeffrey Neal, Washington, DC
Mr. Kevin Loeffler (Guest)

. Malia Obama
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
A Mrs. Geraldine Andrea Schumacher, Murrieta, CA
A The Honorable (Secretary) Eric K. Shinseki, Secretary of Department of Veterans Affairs, Washington, DC
A Mrs. Patty Shinseki, Spouse of The Honorable Eric Shinseki, Washington, DC
A Mr. Ken Solomon, Los Angeles, CA
A Mrs. Melissa Solomon, Los Angeles, CA (Child)
A Mr. Burke English Strunsky, Murrieta, CA
A Mr. Michael Strunsky, San Francisco
A Mrs. Jean Strunsky, San Francisco
A Mr. David S Thompson, WETA, Arlington, VA
A Mr. Andrew Tobias, New York, NY
A Charles Nolan
A His Excellency Ignacio Urdangarin, Duke and Duchess of Palma, Bethesda, MD
A Ms. Susan Vita, Chevy Chase, MD
A Mr. Harvey Weinstein, Weinstein & Co., New York, NY
A Ms. Georgina Chapman
A Mr. Steve Westly, Menlo Park, CA
No Shows

June 02,2010
5:00 PM GERSHWIN PRIZE GUEST LIST
5/30/23 5:42 PM
7/12



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

AR AR AR O”®ROR”®OR® ® ® R

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

INVITATION STATISTICS: [

INVITES 222
ACCEPTS 137
REGRETS 17
NO RESPONSES 49
UNKNOWN GUEST(S) 19
NO SHOW 0
TOTAL POSSIBLE 205
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Smith, Michele

Re: (no subject)

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Fri Feb 24 16:39:19 EST 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Part

Reasons for Withholding:

redaction of personal information and email address

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:



Ryan, Evan M.

RE: China State Lunch

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Fri Feb 24 16:32:45 EST 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:



Lamberson, Nicole E.

FW: Updated OVP PEPS for 3/17

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET
Date created: Wed Feb 22 09:35:52 EST 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:



Orloff, Nancy

FW: [personal information]

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Wed Feb 22 09:16:36 EST 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID: 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:



Anne Marie Person

Fwd: Invitation for the Vice President and Dr. Biden

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Wed Mar 01 15:07:08 EST 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:



Orloff, Nancy

Fw: [personal information]

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Mon May 22 10:01:12 EDT 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:



Eric Schwerin

RE: [personal information]

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Wed Feb 22 09:14:52 EST 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:



Smith, Michele

RE: [personal information]

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Fri Feb 24 16:31:27 EST 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:



rwalker@rosemontseneca.com

Fw: NYT:‘The Onion’ Strikes Comic Gold With Biden Spoofs

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Fri Feb 24 14:56:09 EST 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Part

Reasons for Withholding:

redaction of personal email addresses

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:



Orloff, Nancy

FW: [personal information]

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Wed Feb 22 09:25:42 EST 2023

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
Milakofsky, Benjamin E., Belive, Lauren, Borrin, Danielle, Kammerer, Chelsea, Santucci, Laura G., Modi, Kalpen S.

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

4/11
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

5/11
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

6/11
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

11/11
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Smith, Michele

RE: Invitation for the Vice President and Dr. Biden

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Wed Mar 01 15:07:32 EST 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:



Hoffman, Alan L.

Re: r you in your office?

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Wed Feb 22 09:49:02 EST 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:



Hunter Biden

Re: [personal information]

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Fri Feb 24 16:30:36 EST 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:



Doody, Jillian

RE: Letter request from Hunter

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Fri Feb 24 14:52:51 EST 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Part

Reasons for Withholding:

redaction of personal information

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:



Hunter Biden

China State Lunch

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Fri Feb 24 16:31:42 EST 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:



Hoffman, Alan L.

Re: 8-9 next tuesday? let me know?

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Wed Feb 22 09:47:34 EST 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:



Hunter Biden

Out Of Office Re: [personal information]

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET
Date created: Wed Mar 01 15:31:15 EST 2023

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

5/12
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

10/12

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
11/12
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

Updated OVP PEPS for 3/17

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Wed Feb 22 16:51:37 EST 2023

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

Date created: Wed Mar 01 15:08:18 EST 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:



Slider, Jessica B.

RE: Invoices: Ticket Costs for Vice President's Delegation

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Fri Feb 24 12:29:25 EST 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Part

Reasons for Withholding:

redaction of personal information

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:



Borrin, Danielle

Re: Olympic Visit

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Fri Feb 24 12:33:39 EST 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Part

Reasons for Withholding:

redaction of personal information

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:



Lamberson, Nicole

FW: VPHPO9

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Fri Feb 24 16:36:44 EST 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:



Hunter Biden

RE: [personal information]

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Wed Feb 22 09:30:07 EST 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:



Smith, Michele

RE: Mom and Dad's Holiday Card List

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Fri Feb 24 17:13:52 EST 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:



McKeon, Brian P.

Military academies/query from Hunter

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Fri Feb 24 17:13:18 EST 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:



Olmos, Margaret C.

FW: Updated OVP PEPS for 3/17

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Wed Mar 01 18:47:57 EST 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:



Lamberson, Nicole

RE: [personal information]

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Mon May 22 10:10:56 EDT 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:



Orloff, Nancy

Re: Olympic Visit

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Fri Feb 24 12:34:17 EST 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Part

Reasons for Withholding:

redaction of personal information

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:



Eric Schwerin

Holiday Party Names

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET
Date created: Wed Mar 01 21:54:12 EST 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID: LA 2022-121-F

Additional Information:



Massey, Nancy E.

Fw: Joe Biden brings Delaware art to D.C.

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Wed Feb 22 09:12:03 EST 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:



Borrin, Danielle

RE: Updated OVP PEPS for 3/17

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Wed Feb 22 16:52:07 EST 2023

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
Date created: Thu Feb 23 17:55:02 EST 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:



Smith, Michele

FW: Remind me

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Thu Mar 02 11:35:41 EST 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:



Brooks, Jordan A.

Re: Remind me

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Wed May 24 10:58:20 EDT 2023

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

3/12
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
4/12
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
6/12
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

9/12
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

Date created: Fri Feb 24 16:33:14 EST 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:



Ryan, Evan M.

RE: Olympic Visit

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Fri Feb 24 12:32:54 EST 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Part

Reasons for Withholding:

redaction of personal information

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:



Lamberson, Nicole

Vet Report - DNC 12/14 Holiday Reception Il

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Fri Feb 24 16:35:39 EST 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:



Bernal, Anthony R.

FW: Nairobi ideas

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Wed Feb 22 10:20:43 EST 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:



Nielsen, Amy N.

RE: Vancouver Olympic Invoices

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Fri Feb 24 12:17:55 EST 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:



Nielsen, Amy N.

RE: Biden Family - Vancouver

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Fri Feb 24 12:16:44 EST 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:



Reed, Alan

FW: VPHP14

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Fri Feb 24 16:34:36 EST 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:



Hunter Biden

[no subject]

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET
Date created: Fri Feb 24 17:44:52 EST 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:



Hunter Biden

Fwd: Remind me

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Thu Mar 02 11:33:58 EST 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:



Hunter Biden

RE: OK for tomorrow tour

You are the greatest ever

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

From: Orloff, Nancy [mailto:Nancy Orloff@ovp.eop.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, May 26, 2010 4:48 PM

To: hbiden@rosemontseneca.com

Subject: OK for tomorrow tour

Around 6:30/7:00 — will confirm an exact time with directions etc


mailto:Nancy_Orloff@ovp.eop.gov
mailto:hbiden@rosemontseneca.com

Borrin, Danielle

FW: Gershwin RSVP List
Gershwin RSVP List 5_27.doc

Jay needs to RSVP

Hunter & Kathleen — confirmed
Tony — confirmed

Alan & Lizzie — confirmed
Cynthia & Mark — confirmed

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

RE: jrb on morning shows tomorrrow. FYI

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Wed Feb 22 16:21:24 EST 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Part

Reasons for Withholding:

redaction of personal information

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F
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Minassian associate, Craig A.

Re: Address

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET
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Smith, Michele

FW: China State Lunch

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Fri Feb 24 16:32:12 EST 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:
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Rob Walker

FW: Jill Biden Becomes a Style Icon: Move Over, Michelle Obamal! - The Daily Beast

From: Eric Schwerin [mailto:eschwerin@rosemontseneca.com]

Sent: Tuesday, December 14, 2010 2:20 PM

To: Hunter Biden; Rob Walker; Kathleen Biden; David and Joan Schwerin

Subject: Jill Biden Becomes a Style Icon: Move Over, Michelle Obama! - The Daily Beast

http://www.thedailybeast.com/blogs-and-stories/2010-12-13/jill-biden-becomes-a-style-icon-move-over-
michelle-obama/

Jill Biden Becomes a Style Icon: Move Over, Michelle
Obama! - The Daily Beast

She may not have Obama’s star wattage, but Dr. Jill Biden has become a
style sensation. Isabel Wilkinson on how the second lady dresses “sexy,” the
economics of “The Biden Bump,” and how Jill borrows her family’s clothes.

When Dr. Jill Biden appeared on Larry King_Live alongside her husband, Vice President
Joe Biden, in November, she discussed education, the economy, and the military. But
before the cameras started rolling, Biden’s aides were busy helping the second lady select
a dress that would be best for the appearance. They held up multiple options under the
light in the studio, until Biden eventually ruled that a blue Diane von Furstenberg dress
with a silk sachet and capped sleeves would do the trick. She had worn the dress multiple
times on the campaign trail—but it was no problem to recycle a dress for Larry King.

A 59-year-old schoolteacher and grandmother, Dr. Jill Biden is an unlikely style icon.
While Michelle Obama’s every outfit is scrutinized by the media and emulated by
shoppers, Biden has developed a quiet following of women who feel she is an exemplar of
everyday American style. When she appeared alongside Obama at a rally for Barbara
Boxer in October, commenters on the Mrs. O blog, which chronicles the first lady’s style,
went wild for the second lady. “Jill Biden is the winner here!” one wrote. “Dr. Biden is
ROCKIN’!!!” said another.

Since entering the White House, Biden has defined herself as a working mother who
juggles her teaching job in Alexandria with appearances alongside her husband. She has
championed causes such as Delaware Boots on the Ground, which supports military
families, and Biden Breast Health Initiative, which educates girls about the importance
of early detection of breast cancer. Fittingly, Biden wears functional clothes that allow
her to transition from the classroom to the White House.

“Jill Biden has a very classic American sportswear look that a lot of women can relate
to,” says Mary Tomer, who runs the Mrs. O blog. Biden sticks to classics such as a


mailto:eschwerin@rosemontseneca.com
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http://edition.cnn.hu/TRANSCRIPTS/1011/18/lkl.01.html
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Michelle Obama’s fashion has been valued as a $2.7 billion industry. But when Biden
wears a dress, there’s less evidence of an economic bump for the designer. On
Inauguration Day in 2009, she chose a gray tweed dress by Milly. The company reissued
the dress, calling it the Dr. Biden, and it became a bestseller. But according to Milly’s
designer Michelle Smith, there wasn’t evidence of a “Dr. Biden bump” in sales. “It’s hard
to determine that without asking the customer, ‘Did you see this dress on Dr. Biden
before you purchased it?’” she says. “It’s a little bit intangible, but I think it definitely
helped.” The lack of a Dr. Biden bump is due, in part, to the fact that she makes fewer
public appearances than the first lady. But it is also likely because she wears fewer
statement pieces. Compared to the first lady, it’s much less obvious who Dr. Biden is
wearing, rather than what: functional American clothes.

For one thing, Jill often borrows clothes from the many other Biden women. (The boots
she wore with the Milly dress on Inauguration Day, for example, belonged to her
daughter-in-law, Hallie.) But Biden’s appeal is also due to her job at the Northern
Virginia Community College, where she teaches three English classes on Tuesdays and
Thursdays. The other days of the week, she’s busy in her office, and shuttling around
D.C. for official events. Her staff knows to keep Tuesdays and Thursdays completely
clear, but there are odd days when official business coincides with her day job, and she’s
left to manage both. Such was the case at the annual Teachers of the Year event last year,
when teachers from around the country came to D.C. to meet with the vice president and
second lady. The event was scheduled on a Tuesday evening, which forced Dr. Biden to
pull off a superwoman move: She ran into the bathroom in the English department on
campus, changed in a stall, and emerged in a suit, ready for the big event.

And just as she did on the set of Larry King Live, Biden clearly plays a major hand in
selecting her own clothes. Though designers send her look books and images from their
collections, Biden steers clear of the celebrity-dressing circus that has defined a large
corner of the fashion industry and, as one source close to her says, is still anonymous
enough on the street to hit the mall before big events. “They’re a hardworking, all-
American couple,” Tomer says of the Bidens. “And that’s projected in Jill Biden’s
wardrobe.” Alongside Mrs. Obama, with whom she has become close since they assumed
their roles, Biden’s fashion sends a message that she can do it all—without spending
hoards of money. “I think it’s an inspiration to see Jill Biden, who has accomplished so


http://hbr.org/2010/11/vision-statement-how-this-first-lady-moves-markets/ar/1
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http://www.thedailybeast.com/cheat-sheet/item/jillrsquos-new-gig/jobs/

much, clearly taking care of herself—and on top of it has a great sense of style,” says
Tomer. “These women are total packages, and their fashion is just the icing on top.”

Isabel Wilkinson is an assistant editor at The Daily Beast based in Los Angeles.

Like The Daily Beast on Facebook and follow us on Twitter for updates all day long.

For inquiries, please contact The Daily Beast at editorial @thedailybeast.com.

Eric D. Schwerin

Rosemont Seneca Partners, LLC

1010 Wisconsin Ave., NW

Suite 705

Washington, DC 20007

(202) 333-1880

eschwerin@rosemontseneca.com

&5 Consider the environment before printing this email.
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

Date created: Wed Feb 22 16:51:08 EST 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Part

Reasons for Withholding:

redaction of personal addresses and phone numbers

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:



Slider, Jessica B.

FW: BIDEN INVOICE

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Wed Mar 01 20:46:52 EST 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:



Doody, Jillian

RE: Letter request from Hunter

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET
Date created: Fri Feb 24 14:52:17 EST 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Part

Reasons for Withholding:

redaction of personal information

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:



Hoffman, Alan L.

Fw: 8-9 next tuesday? let me know?

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Fri Feb 24 12:30:57 EST 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:



Brooks, Jordan A.

Re: Remind me

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Wed Mar 01 15:25:58 EST 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:



Olmos, Margaret C.

FW: Updated OVP PEPS for 3/17

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET
Date created: Wed Feb 22 09:33:54 EST 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:



Selfridge, Peter A.

Re: Olympic Visit

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Fri Feb 24 12:36:26 EST 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Part

Reasons for Withholding:

redaction of personal information

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:



Orloff, Nancy

Fw: Olympic Visit

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Fri Feb 24 12:31:49 EST 2023

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

Date created: Fri Feb 24 16:31:11 EST 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:



Hunter Biden

Two people for Oct. 5 event...

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET
Date created: Fri Feb 24 14:53:24 EST 2023

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

Date created: Thu Feb 23 17:55:51 EST 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:



Coleman, Sarah

[no subject]

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Wed Feb 22 09:38:20 EST 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:



Brooks, Jordan A.

Re: Remind me

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Wed Mar 01 15:26:08 EST 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:



Hunter Biden

Re: Olympic Visit

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Fri Feb 24 12:34:08 EST 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Part

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:



Lamberson, Nicole

RE: [personal information]

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Mon May 22 10:09:31 EDT 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:



Hunter Biden

Re: Photo

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET
Date created: Fri Feb 24 14:48:42 EST 2023

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
1/12
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
8/12



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

12/12

June 02,2010
5:00 PM GERSHWIN PRIZE GUEST LIST
5/30/23 5:42 PM



Desiree Filippone

Re: BIDEN INVOICE

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Wed Mar 01 19:13:40 EST 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:



Ryan, Evan M.

FW: Olympic Visit

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Fri Feb 24 12:33:12 EST 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Part

Reasons for Withholding:

redaction of personal information

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:



Hunter Biden

[personal information]

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Mon May 22 09:59:31 EDT 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:



Smith, Michele

RE: [personal information]

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Mon May 22 10:06:44 EDT 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:



Anne Marie Person

Letter request from Hunter

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Fri Feb 24 14:51:32 EST 2023

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

Date created: Wed Mar 01 15:08:36 EST 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:



Smith, Michele

FW: China Lunch

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Fri Feb 24 16:29:53 EST 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:



Lamberson, Nicole

Vet Report - DNC 12/14 Holiday Reception Il

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Fri Feb 24 16:36:00 EST 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:



Orloff, Nancy

RE: OK for tomorrow tour

(0),4

From: Hunter Biden [mailto:hbiden@rosemontseneca.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 26, 2010 4:50 PM

To: Orloff, Nancy

Subject: RE: OK for tomorrow tour

You are the greatest ever

R. Hunter Biden

Rosemont Seneca Partners, LLC

1010 Wisconsin Av., NW

Suite 705

Washington, DC 20007

202-333-1880

2 Consider the environment before printing this email.

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

RE: China Lunch

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Fri Feb 24 16:30:10 EST 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:



Hunter Biden

RE: [personal information]

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Mon May 22 10:02:39 EDT 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:



Anne Marie Person

Re: Invitation for the Vice President and Dr. Biden

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Wed Mar 01 15:07:42 EST 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:



Selfridge, Peter A.

Address

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Wed Mar 01 20:52:23 EST 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:



Hunter Biden

Fri, 13 Aug 2010 08:34:53 -0400

To: prvs=834335ebc=annmarie_tomasini@ovp.eop.gov
Out Of Office Re: how you be?

I am currently traveling internationally and have limited access to my
emails. If it is urgent please contact Anne Marie Person
(amperson@rosemontseneca.com) or Michael Muldoon
(mmuldoon@rosemontseneca.com) in my office or call (202) 333-1880 and
ask for either of them.

R. Hunter Biden

Rosemont Seneca Partners, LLC
1010 Wisconsin Ave., NW

Suite 705

Washington, DC 20007

(202) 333-1880



Hunter Biden

RE: [personal information]

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Wed Feb 22 09:25:14 EST 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:



Gallagher, Clare E.

Tue, 25 May 2010 12:08:00 -0400

To: Santucci, Laura G., Belive, Lauren, Milakofsky, Benjamin E., Modi, Kalpen S., Kammerer, Chelsea, Borrin, Danielle
Cc: Offerman, Mary F., Reinstein, Joseph B., Smoot, Julianna S.

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

Fw: Gershwin RSVP List
Gershwin RSVP List 5_28.doc

Jay needs to RSVP.

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

Sent: Fri May 28 11:48:35 2010

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

Date created: Wed Mar 01 20:54:00 EST 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:



Smith, Michele

FW: Remind me

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Thu Mar 02 11:34:58 EST 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:



Hunter Biden

FW: Nairobi ideas

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Wed Feb 22 10:19:35 EST 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:



Smith, Michele

Re: (no subject)

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Fri Feb 24 16:39:58 EST 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Part

Reasons for Withholding:

redaction of personal information and email address

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:



Smith, Michele

RE: FW: [personal information]

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Fri Feb 24 17:46:52 EST 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Full
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Kennedy, Joseph

FW: St Pats RSVP
ST PATRICKS ACCEPTS 3_17.doc

Joe Kennedy
White House
Office of Public Engagement

From: Gallagher, Clare E.

Sent: Wednesday, March 17, 2010 3:27 PM
To: Kennedy, Joseph; Malis intern, Eric
Subject: St Pats RSVP

Final one.



March 17, 2010
5:00 P

ST. PATRICK'S DAY RECEPTION GUEST LIST

ALL INVITEES WITH RESPONSE

THE PRESIDENT and MRS. OBAMA

Accept

Mr. Roy Adair, CEO of Port of Belfast Harbour Commissioners
Mr. Gerry Adams, MP, MLA, Sinn Fein, Belfast

Mr. Lionel Alexander
Mrs. Lynn Alexander

The Honorable (Representative) Jason Altmire
Cathal E Armstrong
Ms. Michelle Armstrong

The Honorable (Ms.) Heidi Avery, Deputy Assistant to the President for Homeland Security, National Security Council
Mr. Ed Dolan (Guest)

Chief Constable Matthew Baggott, CBE QPM, PSNI Chief Constable
rable (Ms.) Elizabeth Bagley, Washington, DC

Mr. Connor Bagley (Child)
Ms. Vaughan Bagley (Child)

S . S S e . S

Mr. Stewart Bainum, Chevy Chase, MD
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5:00 PM ST. PATRICK'S DAY RECEPTION GUEST LIST
5/30/23 5:42 PM
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March 17, 2010
5:00 P

Mrs. Sandra Bainum, Chevy Chase, MD
Mr. James Barry, Chief Executive of NTR

Ms. Sarah McAuliffe Bellin, Carnegie, PA
Mr. Samuel Bellin (Guest)

Mr. Hunter Biden, Rosemont Seneca Partners, LLC, Washington, DC
Mrs. Kathleen Biden

Mr. James Biden

The Honorable (Vice President) Joseph R. Biden, Jr., Vice President of the United States
Dr. Jill Biden, Spouse of the Vice President of the United States

The Honorable Joseph Beau Biden 111, Wilmington, DE
Mrs. Hallie Biden

Ms. Sara Catherine Jones Biden

Ms. Deirdre Bourke

Mr. Spencer Boyer, Deputy Assistant Secretary of State for European and Eurasian Affairs
Mr. Seamus Boyle, Philadelphia, PA

Mr. Tobin Bradley, NSC
Ms. Erin K Chase (Guest)

The Honorable (Mr.) John Brennan, Assistant to the President for Homeland Security and Deputy National Security Advisor for
Counterterrorism, Homeland Security Council
Mrs. Katherine Brennan
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March 17, 2010
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The Honorable (Ms.) Lisa Brown, Office of Staff Secretary
Senator Scott Brown, United States Senate (R-MA)
The Honorable (Ms.) Carol Browner, Energy and Climate Change
The Honorable (Mr.) Tom Downey
Mr. Theodore J Downey (Child)

Ms. Meaghan Burdick, Washington, DC
Thomas K Lopach (Guest)

Mr. Gabriel Byrne

Mr. Jim M Byrne, Law Offices of James M. Byrne, San Francisco, CA
Mrs. Maureen Byrne

Mr. John Cahill

Mr. Kevin Cahill, President, American Irish Historical Society, New York, NY
Mr. Kevin Cabhill, Jr. (Son)

Mr. John B Callahan
Ms. Mafalda Callahan

Ms. Ashley Campbell
The Honorable (Rep) Russ Carnahan, United States Representative (D/Missouri )
The Honorable (Rep) Christopher Carney, United States Representative (D/Pennsylvania)

Mrs. Michelle Carr, Chicago, IL
Ms. Lisa Stephens (Guest)
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March 17, 2010
5:00 P

The Honorable (Senator) Bob Casey, United States Senator (D/Pennsylvania)

Mr. Jim Cavanaugh, Omaha, NE
Mrs. Leslie Cavanaugh, Omaha, NE

Mr. Andrei Cherny, Phoenix, AZ
Mrs. Stephanie Cherny, Phoenix, AZ

Fr. Jack Clair, Chicago, IL

Dr. Geoffry Clark, Portsmouth, NH
Mrs. Martha Clark, Portsmouth, NH

Mr. Michael Cleary
Mr. Peter Clinch, Special Advisor to the Taoiseach, Washington, DC

His Excellency Michael Collins, Ambassador of Ireland to the United States, Washington, DC
Mrs. Marie Collins, Washington, DC

The Honorable (Mr.) Kevin Concannon, Under Secretary for Food, Nutrition and Consumer Services, U.S. Department of
Agriculture, Washington, DC
Ms. Mary Eileen Concannon (Guest)
Mr. Kevin Conmy
Mr. Kevin Connelly, Chicago, IL

Mr. John Connorton, Hawkins Delafield & Wood LLP, New York, NY
Ms. Kathleen Rice (Guest)

Mr. David Cooney, Secretary General, Department of Foreign Affairs, Washington, DC
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Mr. Hugh Cooney, Washington, DC

Ms. Maureen Cormack, Director, Western European Affairs, U.S. State Department

The Honorable (Rep) Jerry Costello, United States Representative (D/Illinois)
The Honorable (Rep) Joe Courtney, United States Representative (Connecticut)

His Excellency Brian Cowen, Taoiseach, Washington, DC
Mrs. Mary Cowen, Washington, DC

Mr. Brian Coyne, Arlington, VA
Ms. Maureen Garde, Arlington, VA

Mr. Aidan Cronin, Private Secretary to the Minister for Foreign Affairs

The Honorable (Rep.) Joseph Crowley, United States Representative (D/New York)
Mrs. Kasey Crowley, Spouse of the United States Representative (D/New Y ork)

Sean Crowley

Mr. Tony Culley-Foster, Alexandria, VA
Mr. Terrence Gallagher (Guest)

Mr. John Cullinane, Dedham, MA
Mrs. Agnes Cullinane, Dedham, MA

Ms. Jennifer Cunningham, New York, NY
Ms. Catherine Schneiderman (Guest)

Ms. Stephanie Cutter, Washington, DC
Ms. Amy Dacey (Guest)

527
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The Honorable (Mayor) Richard Daley, Mayor of Chicago, Chicago, IL
Mrs. Maggie Daley, Chicago, IL

Ms. Susan Davidson, NSC
Mr. David Suarez (Guest)

Dr. Sandra Davis, Stockton, CA
The Honorable (Ms.) Mary DeRosa, Deputy Assistant to the President and Deputy Counsel to the President, White House
Counsel

Mr. Peter Bleakley

Mr. Patrick Dillon, Office of Political Affairs
Ms. Jennifer O'Malley Dillon, Washington, DC

Dr. David Dobbin, Chairman of Intertrade Irecland
The Honorable (Dr.) Paula Dobriansky, Former U.S. Special Envoy to Northern Ireland (2007-2008)

The Honorable (Senator) Chris Dodd, United States Senator (D/Connecticut)
Mrs. Jackie Clegg Dodd, United States Senate Spouse (D/Connecticut)

Ms. Jean A. Doherty, Washington, DC
Mr. Danny Donahue, CSEA Local 1000, Albany, NY
The Honorable (Congressman) Joe Donnelly

Ms. Maureen Dowd
Ms. Margaret A Dowd (Guest)

Mr. Kevin Downey
Ms. Michele Jolin, DPC
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5:00 P

Mr. Mark Doyle, Chicago, IL

The Honorable (Rep.) Mike Doyle, United States Representative (D/Pennsylvania)
Mr. Patrick Doyle (Guest)
Ms. Colleen Bowers (Guest)

The Honorable (Senator) Tom Duane, New York, NY

Mr. Frank J Duggan
Ms. Faye M Padgett (Guest)

The Honorable (Rep) John J. Duncan, Jr., United States Representative (R/Tennessee)

Mr. Jerry Dunfey, Global Citizens Circle, Waterville Valley, NH
Mrs. Nadine Hack

Mr. Martin Dunleavy
Ms. Denise Scott (Guest)

Dr. Julia Dunne
The Honorable (Senator) Dick Durbin, United States Senator (D/Illinois)
Sir Reg Empey, MLA, Minister of Employment and Learning and UUP leader

The Honorable (Rep) Eliot Engel, United States Representative (D/New York)
Mrs. Patricia Engel, Spouse of United States Representative

Mr. Joseph Farley, Rehoboth Beach, DE
Mrs. Rosemary Farley, Rehoboth Beach, DE

Dr. Daniel E Fass, Riverside, CT
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Mr. Jacob Fass (Child)

Mr. John Fitzpatrick, Fitzpatrick Manhattan Hotel, New York, NY
Ms. Rebecca Anne Young (Guest)

Mr. Ed Forry, Dorchester, MA
Ms. Bridget Costello (Guest)

Ms. Arlene Foster, MLA, Minister of Enterprise, Trade, and Investment
Mr. Martin Fraser, Assistant Secretary, Department of the Taoiseach

Mr. Jim Gaffey, Norcross, GA
Mr. Dennis Seitz (Guest)

Mr. Jackie Gallagher
The Honorable Pat The Cope Gallagher, Member of the European Parliament

Mr. Patrick D Gallagher, Director, National Institute of Standard and Technology, Department of Commerce, Gaithersburg, MD
Mrs. Karen J Gallagher

The Honorable (Rep) Elton Gallegly, United States Representative (R/California)
Ms. Patricia Gerrero
Mr. Robert Gerrero

Mr. James Gillespie, Coordinator, USA Ulster Project, Oconomowoc, WI
Mrs. Eileen Gillespie

The Honorable (Senator) Kirsten Gillibrand, United States Senator (D/New York)
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Ms. Loretta Brennan Glucksman, Chairman, American Ireland Fund, New York, NY
Ms. Katherine Cooney Picco (Guest)

Mr. Paul Goggins, MP, Minister of State for Northern Ireland

Ms. Eva Sugden Gomez, Naples, FL
Ms. Maria Tierney (Guest)

Mr. Joe Graeff, Norristown, PA
Mr. Frank Graeft, Jr. (Guest)

Mr. Paul Gray, Chicago, IL
Mrs. Dedrea Gray, Chicago, IL

Mr. Sean J Greene, Associate Administrator of Investment, Small Business Association, Washington, DC
Ms. Tamara Belt

Professor Peter Gregson, Vice Chancellor, Queen's University Belfast

Dr. Richard Haass, Former U.S. Special Envoy to Northern Ireland (2003-2004)
Mr. Jason Hackworth

Ms. Jennifer Halpin

Mr. Peter Halpin

Mr. Alastair Hamilton, INVEST NI Chief Executive

The Honorable Mary Hanafin, Minister for Social and Family Affairs

Ms. Monica Hanafin
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Mr. Padraig Harrington

Mr. John Hartnett, Irish Technology Leadeership Group, Campbell, CA
Helen Hartnett

Mr. Joe Hassett, Hogan and Hartson, Washington, DC
Ms. Carol Melton (Guest)

Mr. William Hay, Washington, DC
Mr. Colin Hayburn, Director, Almac

The Honorable (Mr.) David J Hayes, Deputy Secretary, U.S. Department of the Interior, Washington, DC
Mrs. Elizabeth Hayes

Mr. Paul Hegarty
Mr. John T Hennessey-Niland, Director for G-8, NSC

Mr. Doug Hickey, San Francisco, CA
Robert Hickey, San Francisco, CA (Child)

The Honorable (Rep) Brian Higgins, United States Representative (D/New York )

Ms. Kitty Higgins, Annapolis, MD
Ms. Jennifer Ryan Geibig (Guest)

Mr. Alan James Hiss

The Honorable Jim Hodges, Columbia, SC
Mr. Christopher Drumm (Guest)

Mr. James Hoffa, International Brotherhood of Teamsters, Washington, DC
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Mr. Geoffrey Hoffa (Guest)
Ms. Meaghan Wolff (Guest)

Mr. Richard Hogg, Managing Director, Limavady Gear
The Honorable (Rep) Tim Holden, United States Representative (D/Pennsylvania)

Mrs. Amanda Hood, Washington, DC
Mr. Carter Hood, Washington, DC

Mr. Norman Houston, Washington, DC

The Honorable (Rep) Steny Hoyer, United States Representative (D/Maryland)
Ms. Garry Hynes

Ms. Hillary Jackson, U.K. Northern Ireland Office Director General

The Honorable (Ms.) Valerie Jarrett, Assistant to the President and Senior Advisor

Mr. Jeh C Johnson, General Counsel, Department of Defense, Washington, DC
Ms. Susan DiMarco

The Honorable (Dr.) Kristina Johnson, Under Secretary of Energy, U.S. Department of Energy, Washington, DC
Ms. Hannah Cohen (Guest)

Mr. Mark Johnson
Ms. Suzanne Johnson
The Honorable (Governor) Tim Kaine, Richmond, VA

Ms. Anne Holton, Richmond, VA
Mr. Linwood Michael Kaine (Child)
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Ms. Dora Kale

Mr. Matthew Avila (Guest)

. Bob Kaniecki, Conway Mill Trust, Pittsburgh, PA

Mrs. Jean Kaniecki

Ms. Ann Kearns, Scranton, PA

Mr

Mr. Martin Kearns (Child)

. James G. Keefe, Trinity Financial, Boston, MA

Mrs. Christina Keefe

. Declan Kelly, Economic Envoy to NI, U.S. State Department

Mrs. Julia Kelly

Mr. Shaun Kelly, Vice Chairman, KPMG Tax

Justice Anthony Kennedy

Mrs. Mary Kennedy

Dr. Brian Kennedy

Mrs. Mary Kennedy

Mr. Christopher Kennedy

Ms. Courtney Kennedy, Bethesda, MD

Saoirse Kennedy Hill, Bethesda, MD (Child)

Mrs. Ethel Kennedy, McLean, VA

Mr. Alex Mundt, Washington, DC (Guest)

Mr. George Kennedy, Kenmore, NY
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Mrs. Suzanne M Kennedy, Kenmore, NY
Mr. Joseph P. Kennedy I1I, West Hyannis Port, MA

Mr. Jospeh P Kennedy II, Citizens Energy, Boston, MA
Mrs. Elizabeth K Kennedy

Ms. Kara Kennedy, Bethesda, MD

Ms. Kerry Kennedy, Mt. Kisco, NY
Mr. Orin Kramer, Provident Group, New York, NY (Guest)

Matthew Kennedy, Director of Operations, Office of the White House Counsel, Washington, DC
Mr. Michael Kennedy, Jr., Washington, DC

The Honorable (Rep) Patrick Kennedy, United States Representative (D/Rhode Island), Fairfax, VA
Ms. Rory Kennedy

Mrs. Sheila Kennedy

Mrs. Victoria Kennedy, United States Senate Spouse (D/Massachusetts), Washington, DC

Ms. Victoria Gifford Kennedy, Washington, DC

Ms. Celine Kennelly, Executive Director, Irish Immigration Pastoral Center, San Francisco, CA
Mr. Hugo Brendan McBride (Guest)

Mr. David Kenney, Denver, CO
Mrs. Mary C Kenney, Denver, CO

The Honorable (Rep) Dale Edward Kildee, United States Representative

March 17,2010
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Rev James C Kiley, Washington, DC

The Honorable (Rep) Mary Jo Kilroy, United States Representative (Ohio)
The Honorable (Rep) Peter King, United States Representative (R/New York)
Mr. Peter King, Senior Advisor to the First Minister of Northern Ireland

Mr. Robert King, Vice President, UAW, Detroit, MI
Maureen Fitzsimons (Guest)

Mr. Seamus Kirk, Ceann Combhairle (Speaker of the Irish Parliament)
Mrs. Mary Kirk, Wife of Ceann Comhairle

The Honorable (Representative) Ann Kirkpatrick

Mr. Doug Koneff
Ms. Alexandra Koneff (Guest)

Ms. Leslie Kossoff Nordby

Ms. Kamala Lakhdhir, US Consul General Belfast

Fr. Timothy R Lannon, President - Saint Joseph's University

The Honorable (Rep.) John Larson, United States Representative (D/Connecticut), Washington, DC

Ms. Robin Lawford
Ms. Victoria Pender (Guest)

Ms. Vicki Lawford
Mr. Robert Pender

March 17,2010
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Mr. William Lawless, Chicago, IL
Mrs. Anne Lawless, Chicago, IL

The Honorable (Senator) Patrick J. Leahy, United States Senator (D/Vermont)
Mrs. Marcelle Leahy, United States Senate Spouse (D/Vermont)

Ms. Kristin Leary, Washington, DC
Mr. Michael Szymanski (Guest)

Mr. Mark Little

Ms. Naomi R Long

Ms. Reilly Maeve Meegan Lowell, Potomac, MD
The Honorable (Mr.) Christopher Lu, Cabinet Affairs

Ms. Roberta Lynch, Co-Director, AFSCME Council 31, Chicago, IL
Ms. Rosetta Daylie (Guest)

The Honorable (Rep) Stephen Lynch, United States Representative (D/Massachusetts)
Mrs. Margaret Mary Lynch

The Honorable (Mr.) William J Lynn, Deputy Secretary, U.S. Department of Defense, Washington, DC
Ms. Mary Murphy (Guest)

Mr. Claude Malone
Ms. Katherine L Manning

Mr. Christopher Mannion, Special Advisor to the Minister for Foreign Affairs
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The Honorable (Rep) Edward Markey, United States Representative (D/Massachusetts)
Dr. Susan Blumenthal, Spouse of United States Representative (D/Massachusetts)

Mrs. Mary Martin
His Excellency Micheal Martin, Washington

Mr. Chris Matthews
Mrs. Kathleen Matthews

Cardinal Theodore McCarrick, Hyattsville, MD

Mr. Douglas McCarron, President, UBC, Las Vegas, NV
Ms. Nancy Cleeland (Guest)

Mr. Joseph McCarthy
Mrs. Marina McCarthy

Mrs. Regina McCarthy, Assistant Administrator for the Office of Air and Radiation, EPA, Washington, DC
Mr. Kenneth McCarey (Guest)

The Honorable (Representative) Betty McCollum, United States Representative

Mr. Winthrop McCormack, Portland, OR
Carol Ann Butler (Guest)

The Honorable (Mr.) David McCurdy, President & CEO, Alliance of Automobile Manufacturers, Washington, DC
Dr. Pamela McCurdy (Guest)

Ms. Alice McDermott, Bethesda, MD
Dr. David Armstrong

The Honorable (Rep) Jim McDermott, United States Representative (D/Washington)
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Mr. Brendan P McDonagh, CEO, HSBC

The Honorable Robert McDonnell, Governor of Virginia, Richmond, VA
Mr. Mark J Kington (Guest)

Ambassador Nancy McEldowney, Principal Deputy Assistant Secretary of State for European Affairs
Ms. Lisa McElherron, Strategic Development Manager, Suffolk-Lenadoon Interface Group
Mr. Paul McGarry, Department of the Taoiseach, Washington, DC

Mr. Ned McGinley, Wilkes Barre, PA
Mrs. Mary Ellen McGinley, Wilkes Barre, PA

The Honorable (Rep) James McGovern, United States Representative (D/Massachusetts)
Mrs. Lisa McGovern

Ambassador Gerry McGowan, Arlington, VA
Ms. Susan Brophy, Arlington, VA

Mr. Martin McGuinness, MP, MLA

Mr. Thomas Mclntyre, Washington, DC
Ms. Tracy Stephens (Guest)

Mr. James McKelvy
Mr. Christopher Kennedy McKelvy (Child)

Mr. Bill McLoughlin, Philadelphia, PA
Ms. Natalie McLaughlin (Guest)

Mr. Kieran McLoughlin, New York, NY

March 17,2010
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Ms. Sarah McLoughlin (Guest)
The Honorable (Rep) Michael McMahon, United States Representative (New York)
Mr. Stephen McNally, Centre Based Leader-in-Charge of Clann Eireann Youth Club
Mr. Alec McRitchie, Director of Communications and Public Affairs, Bombardier
Dr. Monica McWilliams, Chief Commissioner for the Northern Ireland Human Rights Commission
Mr. Tom Meagher, Managing Director, Grosvenor Capital Management
Ms. Molly Meegan, Potomac, MD

The Honorable Thomas M. Menino, Mayor of Boston, Boston, MA
Mrs. Angela Faletra Menino

The Honorable (Ms.) Kathleen Merrigan, Deputy Secretary, U.S. Department of Agriculture, Washington, DC
Ms. Suzanne Palmieri (Guest)

The Honorable (Mr.) Jim Messina, Office of Chief of Staff
Mr. William J.T. Mitchell, Chicago, IL
Ms. Martina Monaghan, Embassy Protocol Officer

Mr. Richard N Mooney, San Marino, CA
Ms. Hallee S Gould, San Marino, CA

Mr. Christopher Moran, Chair of Cooperation Ireland

Mr. Bruce Morrison, DNC Ethnic Council Co-Chair, Morrison Public Affairs Group, Bethesda, MD
Ms. Nancy Morrison (Guest)
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Mr. Denis Mulcahy, Greenwood Lake, NY
Mrs. Lisa Mulcahy, Greenwood Lake, NY

Mr. Bart Murphy, Chairman, Irish Lobby for Immigration Reform, San Francisco, CA
Ms. Eileen Moore (Guest)

Mr. Brian Murphy
The Honorable (Rep) Christopher Murphy, United States Representative (D/Connecticut)

The Honorable (Rep.) Patrick Murphy, United States Representative (D/Pennsylvania)
Ms. Jennifer Murphy, Spouse of United States Representative (D/Pennsylvania)

The Honorable (Representative) Scott Murphy
The Honorable (Rep) Timothy Murphy, United States Representative (R/Pennsylvania)

The Honorable Therese Murray, Massachusetts State Senate President, Boston, MA
The Honorable (Ms.) Joan Menard, State Senator (Guest)

The Honorable Timothy P Murray, Lieutenant Governor of Massachusetts, Boston, MA
Ms. Jennifer E Murphy (Guest)

The Honorable (Secretary) Janet Napolitano, Secretary, Department of Homeland Security, Washington, DC
Ms. Mary Ellen Brown (Guest)

The Honorable (Rep) Richard Neal, United States Representative (D/Massachusetts)

Mr. Mark NeJame, Windermere, FL
Ms. Josie Nejame (Guest)

Ms. Elaine Nevin, National Director of ECO-UNESCO
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Brig. General Tauno Nieminen, Independent International Commission on Decommissioning (IICD)

Mr.

Mr.

Mr.

Mark Nodder, Managing Director, Wrightbus
Stephen Nolan

Danny O'Brien, Chief of Staff, Sen. Menendez, Washington, DC
Mr. Michael Montgomery (Guest)

. Brian O'Byrne
. J. Roderick O'Connor, Washington, DC

. Riley O'Connor, Wine and Spirits Wholesalers of America, Washington, DC

Ms. Emily Hayden (Guest)

. Daniel O'Donnell, New York, NY

Mr. John Banta (Guest)

. Niall O'Dowd, Publisher, Irish Voice, New York, NY

Ms. Alana ODowd (Guest)

. Brian O'Dwyer, New York, NY

Ms. Marianna ODwyer

. Ray O'Hanlon, Grosse Pointe Park, MI

Mr. Mairtin O'Muilleoir (Guest)

. Orla O'Hanrahan, Deputy Chief of Mission, Embassy of Ireland, Washington, DC

. Patrick O'Hara

Ms. Anna White-O'Hara

March 17,2010

5:00 PM ST. PATRICK'S DAY RECEPTION GUEST LIST

20/27

5/30/23 5:42 PM



S e S L e S e i S g e S

March 17, 2010
5:00 P

Mr. Barry O'Leary, Chairman, IDA Ireland, Washington, DC

Ms. Stella O'Leary, President, Irish American Democrats, Washington, DC
Mr. Patrick Francis McDermott (Guest)

Mr. Mark O'Malley
Mrs. Bridget OMalley

The Honorable (Governor) Martin O'Malley, Governor of Maryland (D), Annapolis, MD
Ms. Grace O'Malley (Child)

Mr. Eoghan O'Neachtain, Washington, DC
Ms. Leigh O'Neill

Ms. Rosemary O'Neill, Washington, DC
Ms. Alija Dedajic (Guest)

Mr. Shane O'Neill
Ms. Shelly O'Neill

Ms. Susan O'Neill, American Ireland Fund, Bethesda, MD
Dr. Michael Fitzgerald (Guest)

Mr. Tom O'Neill

Mrs. Bernadette Ohran, St. Petersburg, FL
Mr. Paul Ohran, St. Petersburg, FL

Mr. Alan Oliver, Project Co-ordinator, Helping Hands Community Outreach Project
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Mr. Steve Orr, Director of NISP Connect

Ms. Casey Owens, Washington, DC
Ms. Elizabeth Van Heuvelen (Guest)

Ms. Missy Owens, Deputy Chief of Staff, Department of Energy, Washington, DC

Mr. Thomas H Reynolds (Guest)
Ms. Valerie Owens, Kennett Square, PA
Honorable Frank Pallone, Jr., United States Representative
The Honorable William Pascrell, Jr., United States Representative (D/New Jersey)
Mr. Owen Paterson, MP, Washington, DC
The Honorable (Rep) Donald Payne, United States Representative (D/New Jersey)
Mr. Robert Perciasepe, Deputy Administrator, SBA

Ms. Samantha Power, NSC
Mr. Cass Sunstein

Ms. Dawn Purvis, Progressive Unionist Party HQ, Belfast

Mr. Mike Quinlin, Milton, MA
Ms. Colette Quinlin (Guest)

The Honorable (Ms.) Christine Quinn, New York, NY
Mr. Lawrence Quinn (Guest)

Ciaran Quinn, Washington, DC

22/27
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Mr. Jim Quinn, President, Tiffany & Co.

Mr. Paul Quinn, McLean, VA
Mrs. Denise Quinn

Mr. Peter Quinn, Irish American Writers and Artists, Hastings on Hudson, NY
Ms. Kathleen Burbank Quinn (Guest)

Ms. Rachel Rafferty, Project Co-ordinator, Future Communities

Ms. Azita Raji
Ms. Elena Syman (Child)

Mr. Brian Rea, Acting Chairman,NI Policing Board
Mr. Nick Reddy, Private Secretary to the Taoiseach, Washington, DC

Mr. Richard Reed
Mr. Patrick Flanagan (Guest)

Ms. Margaret Mary Ritchie, MLA, Washington, DC
Mr. Bruce Robinson, Washington, DC
Mr. Peter Robinson, MP, MLA, Washington, DC
The Honorable (Mr.) Dan Rooney, Ambassador to Ireland, U.S. State Department, Pittsburgh, PA
Mr. Denis Rooney, C.B.E., Chairman, International Fund for Ireland
Mr. James Rooney
Mrs. Patricia Rooney, Pittsburgh, PA
March 17, 2010
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Ms. Mary Ryan, Marlborough, MA
Elizabeth Lynch (Guest)

The Honorable (Rep) Timothy Ryan, United States Representative (D/Ohio)
The Honorable (Mr.) Phil Schiliro, Assistant to the President for Legislative Affairs, West Wing

The Honorable (Secretary) Kathleen Sebelius, Secretary, HHS, Washington, DC
Mr. Gary Sebelius, Spouse of Secretary Kathleen Sebelius, Washington, DC

Mr. Andrew Sens, Commissioner, Independent International Commission on Decommissioning (IICD)
The Honorable (Senator) Jeanne Shaheen, United States Senator (D/New Hampshire)

The Honorable (Rep) Carol Shea-Porter, United States Representative (New Hampshire)

His Excellency Sir Nigel Elton SHEINWALD, KCMG, Ambassador, Washington, DC

Mr. Peter Sheridian, O.B.E., Chief Executive, Co-operation Ireland

Dr. Elizabeth Sherwood-Randall, Special Assistant to the President and Senior Director for European Affairs, NSC
Mr. William Sherwood Randall (Child)

Mr. Randy Sike
Mr. Laurence Simms, Embassy Protocol Officer, Washington, DC

Mr. Alfred E Smith IV, New Canaan, CT
Mrs. Nan Smith

Mr. Stephen Smith
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Dr. William K Smith, Chicago, IL
Ms. Joan Durocher (Guest)

Mr. Matthew Spence
Kiera Flynn (Guest)

Mr. Ciaran Staunton, Sunnyside, NY
Mrs. Orlaith Staunton, Sunnyside, NY

The Honorable (Mr.) Jim Steinberg, Deputy Secretary of State, Washington, DC
The Honorable (Mr.) David H Stevens, Assistant Secretary for Housing-Federal Housing Commissioner, U.S. Department of
Housing and Urban Development, Washington, DC

Mary C Stevens, Washington, DC

Mr. Kevin Sullivan, Bethesda, MD
Ms. Celia Nell Henderson (Guest)

Mr. John Sweeney, Washington, DC
Ms. Maureen P. Sweeney

The Honorable (Mr.) Stephen Sweeney, New Jersey Senate President, Bridgeton, NJ
Mr. Zia Syed, Former State Department Ireland Desk Officer (2008-2009)

Ms. Katie Taylor

The Honorable (Senator) Jon Tester, United States Senator (D/Montana)

Mr. Brian Thompson, Executive Chairman, Global Telecom & Technology

Mr. Colm Toibin

March 17,2010
5:00 PM ST. PATRICK'S DAY RECEPTION GUEST LIST
5/30/23 5:42 PM
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March 17, 2010
5:00 P

Mr. Kevin Toner, Aristeia Capital, New York, NY
Mr. Thomas Toner (Guest)

The Honorable Kathleen Kennedy Townsend, Baltimore, MD
Ms. Katherine Townsend, Washington, DC (Child)

Mr. Pat Troy
Mrs. Bernadette Troy

Mr. Ryan Tubridy

Mr. Mark Tuohey, Washington, DC
Ms. Geraldine Hughes (Guest)

Ms. Trina Vargo, West Arlington, VA
Mr. Ethan J Gabany (Guest)

Mr. Ed Vernon, CEO, Synetecs

Ms. Jeanette Walker, El Paso, TX
Ms. Carolyn Lawrence (Guest)

Mr. Brad Waugh, CEO, NaviNet
The Honorable (Rep) Peter Welch, United States Representative (Vermont)

Ms. Carol Wheeler, Washington, DC
Mr. Thomas E Wheeler, Washington, DC

Mr. Matt Williams, Chief of Staff, Washington Sports & Entertainment, Washington, DC
Ms. Kelly Nelson (Guest)

Mr. Walter Winshall, Weston, MA

March 17,2010
5:00 PM ST. PATRICK'S DAY RECEPTION GUEST LIST
5/30/23 5:42 PM
26/27
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5:00 P

Mrs. Arnee Winshall, Weston, MA
Mrs. Camilla Woodward
The Right Honorable Shaun Woodward, Washington, DC

Archbishop Donald Wuerl, Hyattsville, MD

27/27
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Bernal, Anthony R.

FW: Nairobi ideas

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Wed Feb 22 10:20:59 EST 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:



Eric Schwerin

RE: jrb on morning shows tomorrrow. FYI

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Wed Feb 22 16:22:31 EST 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Part

Reasons for Withholding:

redaction of personal information

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:



Borrin, Danielle

FW: WH St Patricks Day Reception Memo

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Wed Feb 22 09:40:54 EST 2023

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

Date created: Fri Feb 24 12:18:32 EST 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Part

Reasons for Withholding:

redaction of personal information

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:



Reinstein, Joseph B.

RE: POTUS Memo for SPD

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Wed Feb 22 09:36:26 EST 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:



Selfridge, Peter A.

Address

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Wed Mar 01 20:51:45 EST 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:



Smith, Michele

RE: China State Lunch

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Fri Feb 24 16:32:22 EST 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:



Anne Marie Person

Re: [personal information]

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Mon May 22 10:08:50 EDT 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:



Reinstein, Joseph B.

RE: POTUS Memo for SPD

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Wed Feb 22 09:36:43 EST 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:



Anne Marie Person

Re: [personal information]

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Mon May 22 10:10:13 EDT 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:



Ryan, Evan M.

RE: COUNT as of 3PM

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Thu Feb 23 17:57:33 EST 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:



Anne Marie Person

Re: Mom and Dad's Holiday Card List

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Wed Mar 01 15:19:36 EST 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:



Tomasini, AnnMarie

Re: jrb on morning shows tomorrrow. FYI

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Wed Feb 22 16:22:07 EST 2023

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

Date created: Wed Feb 22 16:51:49 EST 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Part

Reasons for Withholding:

redaction of personal addresses and phone numbers

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:



"Dennis Toner" [personal email address]

r you in your office?

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Wed Feb 22 09:48:29 EST 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:



Hunter Biden

RE: [personal information]

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Mon May 22 09:57:58 EDT 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:



Hoffman, Alan L.

RE:

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET
Date created: Fri Feb 24 17:45:55 EST 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:



Coleman, Sarah

[no subject]

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Wed Feb 22 09:37:46 EST 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:



[personal email address]

Re: (no subject)

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET
Date created: Fri Feb 24 16:40:20 EST 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Part

Reasons for Withholding:

redaction of personal information, personal email and home address

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:



Slider, Jessica B.

RE: BIDEN INVOICE

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Wed Mar 01 19:12:21 EST 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:



"Dennis Toner"[personal email address]

RE: 8-9 next tuesday? let me know?

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Wed Feb 22 09:46:53 EST 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:



Orloff, Nancy

Re: [personal information]

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Mon May 22 10:01:57 EDT 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:



Orloff, Nancy

FW: Olympic Visit

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Fri Feb 24 12:36:01 EST 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Part

Reasons for Withholding:

redaction of personal information

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:



Hunter Biden

Re: Reception at NAVOBS on Friday, October 22

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Wed Mar 01 15:17:33 EST 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:



Smith, Michele

RE: Reception at NAVOBS on Friday, October 22

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Wed Mar 01 15:18:20 EST 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:



Hunter Biden

RE: Summary Africa

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Wed Feb 22 10:20:29 EST 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:



Tomasini, AnnMarie

RE: [personal information]

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Wed Mar 01 22:20:43 EST 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:



Olmos, Margaret C.

FW: Updated OVP PEPS for 3/17

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET
Date created: Wed Feb 22 09:32:06 EST 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:



Smith, Michele

Re: Fwd: Muldoon Family Info.

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Wed Mar 01

15:43:03 EST 2023

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

Date created: Wed Feb 22 10:22:30 EST 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:



Hunter Biden

RE: Photo

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET
Date created: Fri Feb 24 12:10:41 EST 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Part

Reasons for Withholding:

redaction of personal phone number and personal information

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:



Hunter Biden

FW: Photo

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET
Date created: Fri Feb 24 12:13:21 EST 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Part

Reasons for Withholding:

redaction of personal phone number

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:



Hunter Biden

Re: (no subject)

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Wed Mar 01 15:27:39 EST 2023

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

Date created: Fri Feb 24 12:31:24 EST 2023

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

Date created: Wed Mar 01 15:11:11 EST 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:



Hunter Biden

[personal information]

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET
Date created: Mon May 22 16:42:07 EDT 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:



Smith, Michele

Fw: [personal information]

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Wed Feb 22 09:24:44 EST 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID: 2022-121-F

Additional Information:



Smith, Michele

FW: China State Lunch

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Fri Feb 24 16:32:36 EST 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:



Anne Marie Person

Re: FW: [personal information]

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Fri Feb 24 17:46:31 EST 2023

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



S . S T S g e g . S

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

Date created: Wed Feb 22 16:22:51 EST 2023

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
Date created: Fri Feb 24 16:33:57 EST 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:



Ziskend, Herbert M.

FW: WH St Patricks Day Reception Memo

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Wed Feb 22 09:41:10 EST 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:



MALDONADO, SHAWN

Re: Photo

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET
Date created: Fri Feb 24 14:49:03 EST 2023

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

Date created: Fri Feb 24 16:39:45 EST 2023

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
Date created: Fri Feb 24 14:48:00 EST 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Part

Reasons for Withholding:

redaction of personal phone numbers

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:



Smith, Michele

Re: Fwd: Remind me

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Wed May 24 10:58:41 EDT 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:



Orloff, Nancy

RE: Olympic Visit

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Fri Feb 24 12:35:41 EST 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Part

Reasons for Withholding:

redaction of personal information

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:



McKeon, Brian P.

RE: CV Attached

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Wed Mar 01 15:19:03 EST 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:



Slider, Jessica B.

RE: Biden Family - Vancouver

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Fri Feb 24 12:17:01 EST 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:



Hunter Biden

Thu, 19 Aug 2010 11:37:32 -0400

To: prvs=840adc780=michele_smith@ovp.eop.gov
Out Of Office RE: Holiday Photo

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

16 Mar 2010 22:40:17

To: Hire, Elisabeth, Klain, Ronald A., Hoffman, Alan L., Bailey, Kevin, Smith, Michele, Orloff, Nancy, Person, Fran,

Donilon, Michael C., Ziskend, Herbert M., McSweeny, Terrell P., Klain, Ronald A., >", "Orloff, Nancy, >", "Donilon, Michael C.,

>", "Person, Frances, >", "Hire, Elisabeth, >", "Smith, Michelle, >", "Hoffman, Alan L., >", "McSweeny, Terrell P., >", "Bailey, Kevin,
>" "Ziskend, Herbert M.

Cc:

Bcc: Hire, Elisabeth, >", "Klain, Ronald A., >", "Hoffman, Alan L., >", "Bailey, Kevin, >", "Orloff, Nancy, >", "Donilon, Michael G
>", "Ziskend, Herbert M., >", "McSweeny, Terrell P., >", "Smith, Michele, >", "Person, Fran

100317 Book

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Wed Feb 22 09:41:31 EST 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:



Hunter Biden

RE: [personal information]

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Mon May 22 10:03:28 EDT 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:



Borrin, Danielle

WH St Patricks Day Reception Memo

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Wed Feb 22 09:36:59 EST 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:



Hunter Biden

RE: [personal information]

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Mon May 22 10:04:21 EDT 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:



Eric Schwerin

RE: COUNT as of 3PM

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET
Date created: Thu Feb 23 17:52:58 EST 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:



Slider, Jessica B.

FW: BIDEN INVOICE

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Wed Mar 01 19:10:50 EST 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:



Lienemann, David C.

Re: Remind me

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Wed Mar 01 15:25:27 EST 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:



Hunter Biden

RE: called brady and waiting for him to return call

Thanks

R. Hunter Biden

Rosemont Seneca Partners, LL.C

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
Sent: Wednesday, February 24, 2010 10:32 AM

To: Hunter Biden

Subject: called brady and waiting for him to return call



mailto:Alan_L._Hoffman@ovp.eop.gov

Lamberson, Nicole

FW: VPHPO9

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Fri Feb 24 16:36:54 EST 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:



Eric Schwerin

China Lunch

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Fri Feb 24 16:29:29 EST 2023

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

Date created: Wed Mar 01 15:08:27 EST 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:



Desiree Filippone

FW: BIDEN INVOICE

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Wed Mar 01 19:08:40 EST 2023

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

Date created: Wed Feb 22 09:24:04 EST 2023

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
1/27
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
2/27
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
3/27
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
4/27
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

12/27
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
13/27



o> > > > > e > > > > > > P

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
14/27
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
16/27
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

Re: West Wing Tour Request for Sept. 24, 25, 26

That works. Thanks, Michele!

Eric D. Schwerin

Rosemont Seneca Partners, LLC

1010 Wisconsin Ave., NW

Suite 705

Washington, DC 20007

(202) 333-1880

eschwerin@rosemontseneca.com

&5 Consider the environment before printing this email.

On Sep 14, 2010, at 10:45 AM, Smith, Michele wrote:

This is the confirmation for the Mike. Please confirm that this date and time work for him. Thanks

From: FN-WHO-West Wing Tours

Sent: Tuesday, September 07, 2010 4:05 PM

To: Smith, Michele

Subject: RE: West Wing Tour Request for Sept. 24, 25, 26

<image001.png>

Your tour has been scheduled for:

Sunday, September 26 at 5:50pm for 5 guests

Please remember: Photos are ONLY allowed in the Press Briefing Room or when
outside. Please notify your guests of this policy before the tour.

You are now required to submit WAVES requests for your guests. If you do not submit WAVES requests at
least 24 hours in advance, there is a possibility that your guests will not be allowed into the White
House complex. Please arrive promptly and bring no more guests than listed above. Attached you will find
a West Wing tour route map. The West Wing Tour Guide can be located online at:
http://www.eop.gov/tours/forms/West-Wing-Tour-Guide.pdf. Additional information on West Wing Tours and
other White House tours can be found at http://www.eop.gov/tours.



x-msg://59/eschwerin@obblaw.com
http://www.eop.gov/tours/forms/West-Wing-Tour-Guide.pdf
http://www.eop.gov/tours

The Office of Management and Administration reserves the right to cancel tours at any time, up to and
including the day and time of the tour. Tours will not be conducted if the President is in the Oval Office. Due
to time constraints, canceled tours will not be rescheduled.

Please remember that you are responsible for your guests at all times. We encourage you to share the West
Wing Tour Guidelines with your guests prior to their arrival.

Enjoy your tour.

West Wing Tour Guidelines:

Guests should be advised to wear clothing appropriate for the nature of the West Wing — business or
business casual. Badge holders are responsible for ensuring that all of their guests, including children,
are dressed appropriately. Jeans and shorts are not allowed.

Please conduct your tour at the time specified in your confirmation email and refrain from arriving
early or late. Always follow the designated tour route.

Tours must exit the White House complex by 10 pm nightly.

Badge holders must sign-in at the USSS desk located in the WW basement entrance before conducting
a tour regardless of badge color or office location.

No food or beverages.

There are stairs on this tour. If you have a guest that will require the use of a wheelchair, please let
White House Tours know by responding to this email prior to the day of the tour.

Please be mindful of other tours and move your group along in a timely manner.
Staff cannot bring tours to East Wing, EEOB or other areas not located on the tour.

Tours should enter the Brady Press Briefing Room from the driveway entrance, not through the Lower
Press Office door.

Stay within the roped areas of the Brady Press Briefing Room.
Photos may be taken in the Brady Press Briefing Room.

Do not stand at the podium, which will be roped off during tours. Because of the glass backdrop and
panels and sensitive electronic equipment installed during the renovation, photos may only be taken
while standing in front of or next to the podium/stage.

Please be considerate of any members of the Press Corps who may be in the area working.



Once the tour is completed, staff must promptly escort guest to the gate to depart the WH grounds via
the Southwest Gate.

From: Smith, Michele

Sent: Tuesday, September 07, 2010 11:44 AM

To: FN-WHO-West Wing Tours

Subject: West Wing Tour Request for Sept. 24, 25, 26

Name (staff member leading the tour): Michele Smith

Office: OVP

Color of Badge: Blue

Tour Date Preferred: Friday, Sept. 24, Saturday, September 25 or Sunday, Sept. 26
Tour Time Preferred: Any

Number of Guests (6 max not including escort): 5

Relationship to Guests: Biden Family Friends

<WW Tour Route map.pdf>



Hunter Biden

RE: will you give me a call when you get a minute to talk about africa

right

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

From: Hoffman, Alan L. [mailto:Alan_L._Hoffman@ovp.eop.gov]

Sent: Thursday, June 03, 2010 12:48 PM

To: Hunter Biden

Subject: RE: will you give me a call when you get a minute to talk about africa

Always available for you.

From: Hunter Biden [mailto:hbiden@rosemontseneca.com]

Sent: Thursday, June 03, 2010 12:48 PM

To: Hoffman, Alan L.

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

3 Consider the environment before printing this email.

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

Re: Invoices: Ticket Costs for Vice President's Delegation

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Fri Feb 24 12:28:46 EST 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Part

Reasons for Withholding:

redaction of personal information

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:



Person, Fran

FW: Letter request from Hunter

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Mon May 08 10:00:34 EDT 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Part

Reasons for Withholding:

redaction of personal information

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:



Orloff, Nancy

RE: Photo

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET
Date created: Fri Feb 24 12:14:12 EST 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Part

Reasons for Withholding:

redaction of personal phone number and personal information

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:



hbiden@rosemontseneca.com

Re: Olympic Visit

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Fri Feb 24 12:34:29 EST 2023

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

Date created: Wed Feb 22 16:49:39 EST 2023

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

Date created: Thu Feb 23 17:57:20 EST 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:



Lamberson, Nicole E.

FW: Updated OVP PEPS for 3/17

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET
Date created: Wed Feb 22 09:35:27 EST 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:



Hunter Biden

Re: RE:

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET
Date created: Wed Mar 01 15:00:25 EST 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:



Smith, Michele

FW: Holiday Party Names

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET
Date created: Wed Mar 01 21:55:39 EST 2023

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

Date created: Wed Mar 01 22:24:14 EST 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:



Smith, Michele

RE: [personal information]

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Fri Feb 24 16:37:32 EST 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:



Hunter Biden

RE: FYI-

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Fri Feb 24 12:37:21 EST 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Part

Reasons for Withholding:

redaction of personal information

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:



Hunter Biden

RE: You take off yet?

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Wed Feb 22 10:22:09 EST 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:



Orloff, Nancy

Re: Olympic Visit

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Fri Feb 24 12:33:51 EST 2023

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

Date created: Mon May 22 10:06:05 EDT 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:



Smith, Michele

Fw: [personal information]

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Wed Feb 22 09:17:08 EST 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID: 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:



Smith, Michele

RE: [personal information]

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Fri Feb 24 16:30:55 EST 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:



Hunter Biden

Mon, 23 Aug 2010 15:53:54 -0400

To: prvs=8443b0551=michele_smith@ovp.eop.gov
Out Of Office Re: Highlights of the Week Ahead

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



Parrillo, Thomas D

Re: Invoices: Ticket Costs for Vice President's Delegation

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Fri Feb 24 12:28:09 EST 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Part

Reasons for Withholding:

redaction of personal information

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:



Smith, Michele

RE:

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET
Date created: Wed Mar 01 15:01:56 EST 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:



Rob Walker

Re: Joe Biden brings Delaware art to D.C.

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Wed Feb 22 09:11:32 EST 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:



Hunter Biden

Sun, 15 Aug 2010 21:41:43 -0400

To: prvs=837fd0f55=michele_smith@ovp.eop.gov
Out Of Office Re: Highlights of the VP's week ahead

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
Date created: Fri Feb 24 14:53:39 EST 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Part

Reasons for Withholding:

redaction of personal phone numbers

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:



Brooks, Jordan A.

Re: Remind me

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Wed May 24 10:57:02 EDT 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:



Hunter Biden

RE: [personal information]

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Wed Feb 22 09:43:06 EST 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:



Smith, Michele

FW: Invitation for the Vice President and Dr. Biden

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Wed Mar 01 15:07:25 EST 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:



Sent: Thu, 04 Feb 2010 10:23:00 -0500

From: "Borrin, Danielle" <danielle_borrin@ovp.eop.gov>

To: "Gallagher, Clare E." <clare_gallagher@who.eop.gov>, "Gallagher associate, Clare"
<"/o=eop/ou=first administrative group/cn=recipients/cn=clare_gallagher">

Bcc: "Gallagher, Clare E." <"/o=eop/ou=first administrative

group/cn=recipients/cn=clare_gallagher">
Subject: RE: Updated OVP PEPS for 3/17
090204 - St Patrick’'s Day PEPS - OVP - Updated.xls

Hopefully, this is the final update. We added 1 guest to John Timoney, bring OVP to 22 guests total.
Thanks for your patience.

From: Borrin, Danielle
Sent: Tuesday, February 02, 2010 4:55 PM
To: Gallagher, Clare E.
Subject: Updated OVP PEPS for 3/17

Clare — here is the updated worksheet — changes are in teal.
- New address for Jim MacGilvray and wife
- Addresses for Beau and Hunter and wives

Thank you!!!
Danielle



SAMPLE SECURITY FORM

Timoney

Event Name: PEPS Guest Information
Date of Event: 3/17/2010 - St. Patrick's Day

VT John and Guest

VIT . O'Brien Daniel and Guest

MIr. Nee Tom

Rev. Msgr. [Cini J. Thomas Vicar General Diocese of Wilmington
Most Rev. [Malooly W. Francis Bishop of the Catholic Diocese of Wilmington Diocese of Wilmington
Mr. and Mrs MacGilvray James

Mr. and Mrs Farley Joseph and Rosemary

Ms. Kerns Ann and Guest

Dr. O'Brien Charles and Guest

Mr. and Mrs|Toner Dennis and Ann

MIr. Doyle Mark

The HonoralBiden Beau and Hallie

Mr. and Mrs |Biden Hunter and Kathleen Rosemont Seneca Partners, LLC




SAMPLE SECURITY FORM

Address

City

State

ZIP

Phone Contacts

202-224-4712

302-573-3100

302-573-3100

212-661-6501

302-656-4466

215-222-3200 x132




SAMPLE SECURITY FORM




Sent: Fri, 03 Sep 2010 12:40:00 -0400

From: Hunter Biden <hbiden@rosemontseneca.com>

To: "Smith, Michele" <michele_smith@ovp.eop.gov>, "Smith, Michele" <"/o=eop/ou=exchange
administrative group /en=recipients/cn=michelesmith65442153">

Subject: Fwd: Muldoon Family Info.

M-
Mike Muldoon's family will be in town from September 24th-26th and they were hoping to get a

West Wing Tour. Mike hasn't yet had one himself and I'd really like to see if we can get one for
him and his family while they are here.

Can you check and let me know? The clearance info is below.
Thanks - I really appreciate it.

Hunter

R. Hunter Biden
Rosemont Seneca Partners LLC
202-333-1880

FOIA-6

Joseph Muldoop Sr] iy P

Caitlyn Muldoop | 3" Pl

re
Joseph (Mike) Muldoon], * s

Tyler Muldoon}

Mike Muldoon

Rosemont Seneca Partners, LLC
1010 Wisconsin Ave., NW

Suite 705



Washington, DC 20007

(202) 333-1880
mmuldoon@rosemontseneca.com

5 Consider the environment before printing this email.




FOIA-6

Sent: Tue, 26 Jan201013:3921-0500 _ _ _ _ _ - —m - —m - — - —-—~-—7,
From: | ] s
To: "Tomasini, AnnMarie" <atomasini@ovp.eop.gov=>, "Tomasini, AnnMarig" <"/o=eop/ou=first
administrative group/cn=recipients/cn=annmarie_tomasini"> » *
Bcec: "Tomasini, AnnMarie" <"/o=eop/ou=first administrative ’
group/cn=recipients/cn=annmarie_tomasini"> 3 /
Subject: Fw: Biden Op-ed will run in the KC Star /
Biden Missouri High-Speed Rail Column for KC Star FINAL .doc ’ ‘
Sent from my Verizon Wireless BlackBerry hal
/

/ b4
From: Eric Schwerin <eschwerin@rosemontseneca.gém>
Date: Fri, 22 Jan 2010 16:26:23 -0500 P

To: Annie Tomasini F
Subject: FW: Biden Op-ed will run in the KC Star

| think this may be a different version than you saw previously. It is running this Tuesday in the KC
Star.

Erie D. Schwerin

Rosemont Seneca Partners. LLC

1010 Wisconsin Ave., NW

Suite 705

Washington, DC 20007

(202) 333-1880
eschwerinf@rosemontseneca.com

=5 Consider the environment before printing this email.




Now is the Time to Upgrade Missouri Railroads
Regenerating the Transportation Network will Generate New Jobs

By R. Hunter Biden, former Vice-Chairman of Amtrak Board of Directors

In the late 19" and early 20" centuries, railroad pioneers like Louis Houck and Arthur Stilwell
laid out tracks that galvanized Missouri.

Today, Missouri is helping to lay the groundwork for high-speed rail, which promises to be the
greatest advancement in our nation’s transportation network since we built our interstate
highways. Like the interstate, high-speed rail will boost our mobility and productivity.

Missouri is one of nine states working to create the Midwest Regional Rail System. This
initiative, in development for 14 years, calls for a 3,000-mile regional network emanating from a
hub in Chicago. Trains would operate at speeds of up to 110 mph to connect towns and cities
along key 100- to 500-mile corridors — such as between Kansas City and St. Louis - using
existing rail rights of way.

The economic benefits this system could provide were outlined in a 2006 study led by
Transportation Economics & Management Systems Inc., a Maryland-based consultant. The
Midwest Regional Rail System would create about 5,600 new jobs in Missouri over 10 years.
Missouri urban household income is expected to increase by $109 million, and greater
development potential is projected to raise Missouri property values by $480 million.

This vision could soon get on track to becoming a reality.

Last year the Obama administration designated the passenger rail route between Kansas City
and St. Louis as part of a potential high-speed rail corridor that would include Chicago,
Milwaukee, the Twin Cities, Detroit, Toledo, Cleveland, Columbus, Cincinnati, Indianapolis and
Louisville.

As | write this, the Federal Railroad Administration is about to announce its first grants for our
nation’s Intercity Passenger Rail Program. The grants, to be awarded in multiple rounds,
ultimately will total $8 billion.

Missouri’s grant application asks for $201.3 million to fund 11 rail projects, including $56.6
million worth of track and signal upgrades between Lee’s Summit and Pleasant Hill. The
upgrades would enable Amtrak trains to increase their speed from 79 mph to 90 mph through
this growing corridor.

The high-speed rail grant submitted by Wisconsin, one of Missouri’s partners in the Midwest
Regional Rail System, includes a request for $50 million to purchase two new sets of
locomotives and passenger equipment for the Kansas City-to-St. Louis route.

The improved infrastructure and equipment would make it much more convenient for business
people and tourists to travel between the state’s two largest metropolitan areas. This augmented



mobility would benefit not only Missouri residents, but visitors from around the country and the
globe, and would boost Missouri’'s stature as a tourist and business destination.

Some may argue that this is too much to strive for amid the tough economic times roiling our
nation. But we need a grand vision and a strategy to grow our economy again, and high-speed
rail is a key link in that strategy.

Recall how our interstate highways turbocharged America’s economic engine. That engine now
is in need of a major overhaul. And after decades of relatively modest investment in passenger
rail, Missouri and the United States suffer from a shortfall of expertise and manufacturing in this
crucial arena.

What we need is the rail equivalent of our interstate highway network. Ultimately we need a
multi-year national strategy for high-speed intercity passenger rail with a dedicated source of

funding.

Like the railroading pioneers of the 1800s and the interstate highway pioneers of the 1950s, let's
roll up our sleeves and forge ahead to an exciting new chapter in our transportation history.

=i



Sent: Wed, 29 Sep 2010 18:19:37 -0400

From: "Bernal, Anthony R." <anthony_r. bernal@ovp.eop.gov>

To: "White, Kirsten B." <kirsten_b. white@ovp.eop.gov>, "White, Kirsten B."
<"/o=eop/ou=exchange administrative group /cn=recipients/cn=kirstenb.white81747753">
Subject: FW: Two people for Oct. 5 event...

Biography Vice Chancellor Eduardo J Marti.doc

ATTO00001..htm

Anthony R. Bernal | Office of Dr. Jill Biden |The White House/EEOB 200 | (202) 456-2828 |
abernal@ovp.eop.gov

From: Hunter Biden [mailto:hbiden@rosemontseneca.com]
Sent: Thursday, September 16, 2010 5:08 PM
To: Bernal, Anthony R.
Subject: Two people for Oct. 5 event...

#1--
Eduardo J. Marti, Ph.D.
Vice Chancellor for Community Colleges
The City University of New York
535 East 80th Street, Room 503
New York, New York 10075
Phone: 212-794-5676
Fax: 212-794-5378

eduardo.marti@mail.cuny.edu




BIOGRAPHY

EDUARDO J. MARTI, PH.D.

On July 1, 2010, the Board of Trustees of The City University of New York
appointed Eduardo J. Marti as the first Vice Chancellor for Community Colleges.
An experienced educator who has led several community colleges with distinction for more
than 25 years, Dr. Marti came to CUNY in 2000 as President of Queensborough
Community College. Prior to that, he served for six years as President of Corning
Community College of the State University of New York (SUNY), and for eight years, as
President of SUNY’s Tompkins Cortland Community College. Dr. Marti also served as
Executive Dean of Tunxis Community College (Campus CEO,CAQO) and Acting President
of Middlesex Community College, both located in Connecticut.

An advocate for community college education, high standards and traditional values
of education, Dr. Marti serves on the Board of Trustees of Teachers College at Columbia
University, as well as the Community College Research Center Advisory Board of Teachers
College at Columbia University. Additionally, he serves on the Board for the Hispanic
Educational Telecommunications System (HETS), the Board of Governors of the Council
for Aid to Education, and The College Board’s Commission on Community Colleges.
Having previously served on the Board of the American Association of Community
Colleges (AACC), he was elected once again in March 2009. His terms on the Boards of
Excelsior College and The California Community College Collaborative at the University of
California, Riverside (C4) have recently expired. He has served as past President of the
Association of Presidents of Public Community Colleges of the State of New York, a
member of the ACE Commission on International Education, on the Board of the Cornell
Institute for Community College Development, Chair of the Small and Rural Commission
of the American Association of Community Colleges, member of the Executive Committee
of the American Association of Community College President’s Academy, member of the
Commission on Secondary Education of the Middle States Association.

In November, 2006, Dr. Marti had the distinction of being asked by the transition
team for New York Governor-elect Elliot Spitzer to serve on an Education Policy Advisory
Committee. In May 2007, he was appointed by Governor Spitzer to the New York State
Commission on Higher Education. In that capacity, he chaired the Workforce & Economic
Development Committee of the Commission.

Active too, within each community of which he was part, Dr. Marti has held
positions as President of the United Way of Tompkins County, member of the Private
Industry Council of Steuben, Schuyler and Chemung Counties, and honorary member of
the Ithaca and Corning Rotary Clubs. He is currently a member of the Board of Directors of
the Queens Chamber of Commerce and past member of the Board of Directors of the
Queens Symphony Orchestra. Dr. Marti serves on the Board of the Queensborough
Community College Fund, Inc., QCC’s primary fundraising organization that opens the
Bayside campus to the community by sponsoring numerous educational and cultural events
and programs.



Three times a graduate of New York University, Dr. Marti holds the Bachelor of
Arts, Master of Science, and Ph.D. degrees in biology from the institution. He is the
recipient of the Founders Day Award from New York University and was chosen as the
recipient of the New York University Alumni Association’s Distinguished Alumnus Award in
November 2007. In October 2008, the New York Post honored Dr. Marti with their Liberty
Medal Award as a champion of human rights. He was previously named to the Honor Roll
of the Phi Theta Kappa, the international honor society for two-year colleges.

As the recipient of a Fulbright-Hays Seminars Abroad award, he spent June 2004
traveling in China with leaders of minority serving institutions.

Oct. 2008



#2--

Dr. Daniel LaVista

Became Chancellor of the Los Angeles Community College District on August 1, 2010,
213-891-2201 office
[ }-—-—-- FOIA-6
lavistdi@email.laccd.edu
LACCD is over 200,000 students at 9 different colleges. Almost 95% of our students are minority students. All of our
schools are designated Hispanic erving Institutions and 2 are designated as Predominately Black Institutions.

/

Dr. Daniel LaVista became Chancellor of the Los Angeles Community College District on August 1, 2010.
Dr. LaVista, 66, was selected in April by the LACCD Board of Trustees to lead the nation’s largest community college district.
Dr. LaVista previously servdd as Executive Director of the State Council of Higher Education for Virginia from
August, 2004, until June, 2010. In that position, he provided day-to-day management of an agency that
coordinated efforts among the 23 community colleges of the Virginia Community College System, along with
the state’s 16 public and two- and four-year colleges and universities, as well as private and out-of-state
institutions. '

1
Among his other responsibilities, Dr. LaVista chaired regular meetings of the presidents of Virginia's higher education
institutions, and directed sfstem—wide strategic planning and policy development. He also provided reports and
recommendations about epucation policy issues to Virginia’s Governor and General Assembly.

Before taking the Virginia position, Dr. LaVista had been the Executive Director of the Illinois Board of Higher
Education. He also was president of two Illinois community colleges, McHenry County College and the College of
Lake County, and wasI/ChanceIIor for the Community Colleges of Baltimore County in Maryland.

Dr. LaVista, a native of,’upstate New York, earned a bachelor’s degree from Siena College in New York. He went on to receive
a master’s degree from the University of Dayton and a Ph.D. in Speech and Dramatic Art from Syracuse University. He also
earned a certificate for participation in Harvard University’s Institute for Educational Management.

/

Dr. LaVista and his \nflfe, Rosemary, have two grown children

/
R. Hunter Biden
Rosemont Senec,’a Partners LLC

202-333-1880




Sent: Tue, 16 Nov 2010 15:04:09 -0500
From: "Smith, Michele" <michele_smith@ovp.eop.gov>
To: hbiden@rosemontseneca.com,

Cc:

hbiden@senecaga.com
Subject: Re: (no subject)

1

|
Mike - 1 am happy to get a note out right away. Please send their names, a r‘inailing address, the date of their
anniversary and any other information you want to share so the letter can be personalized.
Michele

!

|

|

1

From: Hunter Biden <hbiden@rosemontseneca.com> \
To:| |
Cc: Hunter Biden <hbiden@senecaga.com>; Smith, Michele \

Sent: Tue Nov 16 14:06:22 2010 .

Subject: Re: (no subject)

\

1
1
\ |
Mike I am including Michele Smith on this email and I ami sure if Dad'l can do it he will.

Al

\

\ |

\ |

Rosemont Seneca Partners: i

R. Hunter Biden . |

1010 Wisconsin Av., NW \ \

Suite 705 ‘\ '
Washington, D.C. 20007

202-333-1880

\‘ |
\ 1
: \
\ 1
\ |
\ 1
v \
\ 1
v
On Nov 16, 2010, at 12:47 PM, vrote: \ "
% \
~ " vy
~ \a
~ \ ‘
\ ¥ ~ \I
&
From:l |“ ''''''''''''''' FOIA-6
To: hbiden@senecaga.com -
Sent: 11/4/2010 3:20:01 P.M. Eastern Standard Time i B ‘\
Subj: (no subject) -7 !‘
Hey pal. How's everything going?l o T ;

]I have a question; does your dad and/or that other guy ever
send out acknowledgments or anything for special events? Case in question; my
parents just celebrated their 50th wedding anniversary|




Mike

— —
e —
——

—_—
- — =
—_— = =

| Let me know. Look forward to getting

up with you soon.

FOIA-6




Sent: Wed, 10 Nov 2010 23:30:20 -0500

From: rwalker@rosemontseneca.com

To: Greg McDonald <gmcdonald@cgagroup.com>, "Massey, Nancy E."

<nancy_e. massey@ovp.eop.gov>, "Massey, Nancy E." <"/o=eop/ou=exchange administrative group
/en=recipients/cn=nancye massey(03272463">

Subject: Fw: NYT:'The Onion’ Strikes Comic Gold With Biden Spoofs

Sent via BlackBerry by AT&T FOIA-6

7

’

i
From: Eric Schwerin <eschwerin@rosemontseneca.com> - «
Date: Wed, 10 Nov 2010 20:48:17 -0500 d ll
To: Hunter Biden<hbiden@rosemontseneca.com>; be/au'fnden<261p
Alexander Snyder-Macklei] I David Schwerin
Rob Walker<rwalker@rosemontseneca.com>:; John McGrail

Subject: NYT: €9 The Onion® Strikes Comic Gold With Biden Sp oofs

@ The Onion @ Strikes Comic Gold With
Biden Spoofs

By © JEREMY W. PETERS
Vice President€Joseph R. Biden Jr.€has never smashed a Whac-A-Mole game in a drunken

fit. He has never invoked Freedom of Information laws €to find out a female federal

employee @s work schedule. And to the best of anyone €s knowledge, he has never @washed
his car in the White House driveway.

But to readers of € The Onion, the satirical newspaper and Web site, the vice president has
done all of those things, plus€bounce a check for $39.50 to a liquor store @and € star in

advertisements for Hennessy cognac € that emphasize his international playboy swagger.

Political satire typically seizes on a public official @s foibles or flaws and exaggerates them €
©Gerald R. Ford ©s clumsiness, € Bill Clinton €'s fast-food cravings, € George W. Bush @s
malapropisms, for example. Turning the craft on its head, writers at The Onion have created a
caricature of the vice president that is entirely incongruous with his public image. Of all Mr.
Biden €s imperfections, being a womanizer and a drunk are not on the list. In fact, he does
not drink and has been, by all accounts, a devoted husband and family man for more than 30

years.

The Onion€s portrayals of Mr. Biden began as traditional vice president jokes (€ Biden
Pardons Single Yam in Vice-Presidential Thanksgiving Ritual€) but writers there had an
epiphany last year when they discovered that tweaking their caricature of the vice president
into someone virtually unrecognizable from his public persona € € Biden To Cool His Heels

in Mexico For a While, € read one headline € was comic gold.



The result has been endless fodder for Biden jokes € too many, in fact, for The Onion to
publish. So at a time when no major news media outlet has a reporter dedicated solely to
covering the vice president, writers at The Onion are generating so many story ideas about
Mr. Biden that editors have to turn them down.

©We have a backlog of Biden jokes, € said Will Tracy, The Onion€s associate editor. One
idea Mr. Tracy said he had to nix: a spread by the vice president in Playgirl inspired by € Burt
Reynolds, whose nude pose for Cosmopolitan in 1972 on a bearskin rug became an emblem of

1970s hedonism.

©We decided it was almost too big time for him, € Mr. Tracy said. € We like it better when
Joe Biden is doing very small-time stuff, like getting kicked out of Dave & Buster®s, not

appearing on the cover of a major national magazine. €

The articles perform extremely well on The Onion€s Web site. Since the story € Shirtless
Biden Washes Trans Am in White House Driveway € went online last spring, it has generated
over half a million page views. The video € Biden Criticized for Appearing in Hennessy Ads €@
has been viewed 450,000 times since it appeared in January. For a site that receives 7.5

million unique visitors each month, those are considerable numbers.

The Onion s @reports€ on the vice president generally portray him in one of two molds:
Boozy and brash, or slick and over-sexed. There was a report describing @ how he flouted a
ban from all Dave & Buster®s restaurants nationwide. € After he was barred from the
Tempe, Ariz., location in 2007, the former senator would reportedly do burnouts in the
parking lot with his Trans Am while waiting to pick up a waitress employed there at the time,
a woman identified only as € Candi, @ @ € it said.

He has also been known to Dumpster dive. One article blamed him for bringing a €bedbug
©infestation to the White House® after hauling in an old, discarded recliner from the curb.

Then there is the womanizer who cockily refers to himself in the third person, seduces ladies
named Lexus, and stars in a $28 million Hennessy advertising campaign (€ Sensual,
Powerful, Biden, € the tagline goes).

The randomness of it is precisely the point, writers said.

© People kept trying to peg him as a buffoon, € said Carol Kolb, head writer for The Onion
News Network, the comedy newspaper€s online video producer. @We just abandoned that
and put him in silly uniforms and had him opening a crab shack. €



This kind of humor does pose a risk for the comedians writing it, because it could easily fall
flat with readers who are accustomed to more traditional forms of satire. Even some of the

boldest comedy writers said they would be wary of trying it with their audiences.

©The risk of it sometimes for us is that to know, to appreciate what€s funny about doing
that with Biden, you have to know that it€s completely wrong and arbitrary, € said Jim
Downey, a writer for € € Saturday Night Live € €who has written many of the show@s
political sketches. € People in the audience, even if they have no idea who Biden is, they
might say, € Oh, I did not know that he was a bit of a dirty dog. € So it throws things off. €

But The Onion has doubled down on its caricatures, even hiring a body double to pose in
pictures so editors can Photoshop in Mr. Biden€'s head to create images of him, for example,
washing his Trans Am € in cutoff jeans and no shirt € on the South Lawn of the White
House. The caption: €Vice President Biden ditched a day of presiding over the Senate to
©give the twin cannons some sun. @ € €

According to Onion writers, Mr. Biden is good humored about the parodies. They said they
received word from one of the vice president€s associates saying that Mr. Biden thought the
articles were a riot. @We got an e-mail saying: € Keep it up. He really likes it, @ © € Mr.
Tracy said. € Apparently he®s a fan. €

But Mr. Biden9s office said it was not aware of anyone on the vice president@s staff who
might have contacted The Onion to pass along his approval. A spokesman for Mr. Biden, Jay
Carney, said the vice president was unavailable to be interviewed about his portrayal in The

Onion.

© Let me get this straight: You want to interview the vice president about stories about him in
The Onion?€ Mr. Carney asked, sounding at once amused and dumbfounded by the request.
©Well, 191l give you credit for trying. €

Mr. Tracy said he and other Onion writers found something very malleable about the vice
president®s everyman persona. €You could see him in a different context if he wasn @t

famous, if you just moved him in a little different direction. €
Ms. Kolb chimed in, € He could be living in a houseboat. €
©That ©s actually a good idea, € Mr. Tracy added.

And another idea for a new Biden parody was born.



Eric D. Schwerin

Rosemont Seneca Partners

(202) 333-1880
eschwerin@rosemontseneca.com




Sent: Wed, 14 Jul 2010 09:30:51 -0400

From: "Doody, Jillian" <jillian_doody@ovp.eop.gov>
To: "Person, Fran" <fran_person@ovp.eop.gov>
Subject: RE: Letter request from Hunter

Yes, the “VP” can write a letter ;-)

From: Person, Fran
Sent: Wednesday, July 14, 2010 8:23 AM
To: Doody, Jillian
Subject: FW: Letter request from Hunter

Can the VP write a letter to Sam Vitali. Sam is the brother of Rick Vitali, who is one of Larry Rasky’s

close friends in Boston.

:'\I’he VP knows Rick well.

From: Anne Marje Person [mailto:amperson@rosemontseneca.com]
Sent: Wednesday, July 07, 2010 12:50 PM

1
|
To: Person, Fran o '
Subject: Letter request from Hunter I
\ 1
¥ I
Fran, = '
Please see below.. any chance y(ﬁlscim have the VP send a note to Sam Vitali? [ am working .I
on getting an address. . I
~ \ II
See you at 1:30pm, Thanks!! e ,
N I
---------- Forwarded message ---------- e '
From: Hunter Biden <hbiden@rosemontseneca.com>" ~ !
Date: Wed, Jul 7, 2010 at 12:26 PM N . |
Subject: Fwd: Vitali,' N ;
To: Anne Marie Person <amperson@rosemont Senigca.com> e :
~ . - N . |
Can you ask your brother to get JRB to send note - see below™ ~ _ e ,'
T~ ~
Sent from my 1Pad !
Begin forwarded message: FOIA-6
From: "rick vitali" | 3 -,_—/-‘:_"- I \
Date: July 7, 2010 12:15:31 PM ED1 LT T . }‘
To: "Hunter Biden" <hbiden@senecaga.com> . - — ~ PR E "\
Subject: Vitali, - | b
" , \
Hi Hunter, hope all is well. | P ” J :
-~ 1
- - 1

-
On that note. is is Tossﬁle for the VP to call, send him a note/card, etc? ﬁ




FOIA-6

Thanks. Be

well.

hitp://www .thedailyitemoflynn.com/articles/2010/07/07/news/news 1 7.txt

Anne Marie Person
Rosemont Seneca Partners
1010 Wisconsin Ave, NW
Suite 705

Washington, DC 20007
(202) 333-1880



Sent: Tue, 17 Aug 2010 12:41:31 -0400
From: Hunter Biden <hbiden@rosemontseneca.com>

To: prvs=838c21083=michele smith@ov;i.eop.gov
Subject: OutOfOfficeRel === | -—-—-—-—-—>-—-—-

| am currently traveling internationally and have limited access to my
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




Sent: Tue, 02 Feb 2010 16:54:49 -0500

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
090201 - St. Patrick's Day PEPS - OVP.xls

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

VT John

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

Address City

State

ZIP

Phone Contacts

Cell

202-224-4712

302-573-3100

302-573-3100

212-661-6501

302-656-4466— - — - —

215-222-3200 x132

02-333-1880

FOIA-6




SAMPLE SECURITY FORM




Sent: Thu, 25 Mar 2010 09:10:19 -0400

From: "Slider, Jessica B." <jessica_b._slider@ovp.eop.gov>
To: Desiree Filippone <desiree filippone@usoc.org>
Bcec: Desiree Filippone <desiree filippone@usoc.org>

Subject: RE: Invoices: Ticket Costs for Vice President's Delegation

| am sorry, | realized | never responded to this!
You're right- we did cut family to 7: Hunter, Kathleen, Beau, Bonny, Naomi, Finney, Maisy.
I still had 8 in my head because of the staff ticket. Thank you Desiree!

From: Desiree Filippone [mailto:Desiree.Filippone@usoc.org]
Sent: Wednesday, March 24, 2010 11:49 AM
To: Slider, Jessica B.; 'ChengDW@state.gov'; 'ParrilloTD@state.gov'; Selfridge, Peter A.
Subject: Re: Invoices: Ticket Costs for Vice President's Delegation

| just remembered. Didn't we cut the Biden family numbers to 7 right before the games?
Desiree Filippone
Director, Government Relations
US Olympic Committee
1101 17th Street, NW, Suite 601
Washington, DC 20036-4074
202-466-3399

From: Slider, Jessica B.
To: Cheng, Dennis W ; Desiree Filippone; Parrillo, Thomas D ; Selfridge, Peter A.
Sent: Wed Mar 24 08:25:56 2010
Subject: RE: Invoices: Ticket Costs for Vice President's Delegation

For Biden Family, please send the invoice here:

FOIA-6

Thank you!

From: Cheng, Dennis W [mailto:ChengDW @state.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, March 23, 2010 2:51 PM
To: Desiree Filippone; Slider, Jessica B.; Parrillo, Thomas D
Subject: RE: Invoices: Ticket Costs for Vice President's Delegation

For State Protocol, please email me the invoice, and make it payable to:
U.S. Department of State, Office of Protocol

2201 C Street NW, Suite 1238

Washington, DC 20520

Thanks!



From: Desiree Filippone [mailto:Desiree.Filippone@usoc.org]
Sent: Tuesday, March 23, 2010 2:35 PM
To: Cheng, Dennis W; Slider, Jessica B.; Parrillo, Thomas D
Subject: Invoices: Ticket Costs for Vice President's Delegation

All

Everyone is finally getting back from Vancouver/Paralympics and we are finally getting all of our
documentation in order. | am still working on final totals, but | should have them shortly. According to
Dennis’ e-mail, it looks like | will be sending the following invoices:
Biden Family:

e * Ski Jumping:
- USOC bought 8 tickets for Biden Family (Biden Family will pay)

¢ * Women'’s Hockey:

- USOC bought 8 tickets for Biden Family (Biden Family will pay)

e * Pairs Figure Skating:

- USOC bought 8 tickets for Biden Family (Biden Family will pay)

State Protocol:
e VAAP1

e  Opening Ceremonies:
USOC bought 4 tickets for athletes (State Dept Protocol will pay)

State Dept. Presidential Travel Services:

¢ *VAAP 2

e * Ski Jumping:
- USOC bought 1 ticket for VP Staffer (State Dept Presidential Travel Services will pay)

e * Women'’s Hockey:

- USOC bought 1 ticket for VP Staffer (State Dept Presidential Travel Services will pay)

Please correct me if | have anything wrong above. | will need a name and address for each of the
three groups so | can properly put together the invoices. | will come back with the totals once they are
finalized on our end. Let me know if you have any questions and thanks for your patience.

Best,



Desiree

~

Desiree Filippone
Director, Government Relations, USOC

USA

.....

amazing awaits

From: Cheng, Dennis W [mailto:ChengDW@state.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, March 03, 2010 12:18 PM
To: Slider, Jessica B.; Desiree Filippone; Parrillo, Thomas D
Subject: RE: Ticket Costs for Vice President

Yes, Protocol will pay for Valerie's VAAP.

From: Slider, Jessica B. [mailto:Jessica_B._Slider@ovp.eop.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, March 03, 2010 2:12 PM
To: Cheng, Dennis W; Desiree Filippone; Parrillo, Thomas D
Subject: RE: Ticket Costs for Vice President

Hi Everyone,
All the ticketing information below is correct, thanks Dennis!

VAAP 1 was secured for Valerie Jarrett’'s package- we were told without it, she could not go anywhere
independently. This was a concern from her detail. Due to her status as an official delegate, Dennis is
that something protocol would pay for?

VAAP 2 was for VPOTUS Advance staff in Whistler, to move between venues when the schedule got
blown up. Tom, since this was necessary to support the VP’s moves up there, is that something PTS
would cover?

From: Cheng, Dennis W [mailto:ChengDW@state.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, March 02, 2010 7:44 PM
To: Desiree Filippone; Parrillo, Thomas D; Slider, Jessica B.
Subject: RE: Ticket Costs for Vice President

Hi everyone,

Doesn't this all seem like ages to go?? Here's what I know about the tickets:



Opening Ceremonies:
- VANOC gave us 4 comp tickets for VP, Dr Biden, Jarrett, and Jacobson
- USOC bought 4 tickets for athletes (State Dept Protocol will pay)
- No tickets for Biden family

Ski Jumping:
- USOC bought 8 tickets for Biden Family (Biden Family will pay)
- USOC bought 1 ticket for VP Staffer (State Dept Presidential Travel Services will pay)
- No tickets purchased for delegation/athletes

Alpine Downbhill:
- All tickets (8 for Biden Family and 1 for VP staffer) returned

Women's Hockey:
- USOC bought 8 tickets for Biden Family (Biden Family will pay)
- USOC bought 1 ticket for VP Staffer (State Dept Presidential Travel Services will pay)
- No tickets purchased for delegation/athletes

Pairs Figure Skating:
- USOC bought 8 tickets for Biden Family (Biden Family will pay)
- State Dept Protocol secured tickets via other channel for delegation/athletes

I don't know about the 2 VAAPS — Jessica, can you confirm?

Desiree, please send me an invoice for all tickets that State Dept Protocol is responsible for. State
Dept Presidential Travel Services invoice should go to Tom Parrillo. Jessica will know about Biden
Family.

Thanks!!
Dennis

From: Desiree Filippone [mailto:Desiree.Filippone@usoc.org]
Sent: Tuesday, March 02, 2010 4:24 PM
To: Parrillo, Thomas D; Slider, Jessica B.; Cheng, Dennis W
Subject: RE: Ticket Costs for Vice President

Tom

1

Thanks for getting back to me. | have copied Jessica and Dennis here too. | thought it would be
helpful to loop them in on this discussion.

| have tried to get a run down of the tickets we purchased internally. There is a lot of flux within the
USOC right now as they are breaking down USA House and moving back to Colorado Springs. So, |
thought | would reach out to you all to see what you know you have paid for already. | believe Dennis
paid for some tickets for figure skating, right?

Perhaps the best way to approach this it to get a list running and fill in the gaps. Once we are agreed
on everything, we will send an invoice. Let me start a list:

* * Opening Ceremonies — 8 tickets? VANOC provided | believe, USOC may have paid.

* Ski Jumping — 9 tickets? USOC purchased.

* Alpine Downbhill — tickets returned because of rescheduling of event. USOC managed.
* Women's Hockey — 9 tickets? USOC purchased?



e * Pairs Figure Skating - ? (I need to go back to my records)
e *2VAAPS

| think that is it.
Best,

Desiree

~

Desiree Filippone
Director, Government Relations, USOC

USA

amazing awaits

From: Parrillo, = Thomas D [mailto:ParrilloTD@state.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, March 02, 2010 3:44 PM
To: Desiree Filippone
Subject: RE: Ticket Costs for Vice President

Hi Desiree,

My apologies for not getting back to you sooner. | don’t know what tickets have been paid for at this
point, but I’'m happy to work on finding that information out. Please let me know what | can do to
help, and thank you again for all of your help.

Best,
Tom

Thomas D. Parrillo

Office of Presidential Travel Support
Phone: (703) 812-2370

Fax: (703) 812-2395

Mobile: (202) 230-7435

From: Desiree Filippone [mailto:Desiree.Filippone@usoc.org]
Sent: Friday, February 26, 2010 4:49 PM
To: Parrillo, Thomas D
Subject: FW: Ticket Costs for Vice President



Tom

1

| am just trying to run down what has been paid for with the opening ceremonies delegation. DO you
know what tickets were paid for already by the USG?

Best,

Desiree

—/

Desiree Filippone
Director, Government Relations, USOC

US A

amazing awails

From: Leslie Gamez
Sent: Friday, February 26, 2010 4:45 PM
To: Desiree Filippone
Subject: FW: Ticket Costs for Vice President

More...

From: Leslie Gamez
Sent: Monday, February 08, 2010 2:47 PM
To: Desiree Filippone
Cc: Nancy Gonsalves; Lisa Baird
Subject: RE: Ticket Costs for Vice President

So, different billing process. Just want to make sure we don't get crossed wires.

From: Desiree Filippone
Sent: Monday, February 08, 2010 2:40 PM
To: Leslie Gamez
Subject: Re: Ticket Costs for Vice President

Another office in State.
Desiree Filippone
Director, Government Relations
US Olympic Committee
1101 17th Street, NW, Suite 601
Washington, DC 20036-4074



202-466-3399

From: Leslie Gamez
To: Nancy Gonsalves; Desiree Filippone; Lisa Baird
Sent: Mon Feb 08 14:36:27 2010
Subject: FW: Ticket Costs for Vice President
If they’re paying for the 3 tickets, who is paying for the others?

From: Parrillo, Thomas D [mailto:ParrilloTD@state.gov]
Sent: Monday, February 08, 2010 2:33 PM
To: Desiree Filippone
Cc: Leslie Gamez; Manganiello, Frank J; Bull, Jeanne F
Subject: Ticket Costs for Vice President

Ms. Filippone,

Thank you for our phone conversation; | greatly appreciate your help in this matter. Per your request,
| am e-mailing you the information that | need. My office will be paying for the tickets for the Vice
President, Dr. Biden, and one staffer at each of the events that they attend. | understand that the
third ticket is very much up in the air in many cases, and that the ticketing situation may change in
the coming days. However, in order to be able to request the funding to pay for the tickets, | need a
cost estimate by this evening. If possible, could you send me the known and projected cost data on
the following:

a. The tickets for the Vice President and Dr. Biden to the various events they will be attending.
b. The ticket for a staffer to the same events.

| realize that the second figure for the staffer ticket will be an estimate at this point, but a ballpark
figure will be helpful. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me via this e-mail
or on my cell phone at 202-230-7435.

Best,

Tom

Thomas Parrillo

Office of Presidential Travel Support

U.S. Department of State
202-230-7435



Sent: Mon, 19 Apr 2010 16:36:20 -0400

From: "Borrin, Danielle" <danielle_borrin@ovp.eop.gov>

To: "Ryan, Evan M." <evan_m._ryan@ovp.eop.gov>, "Ryan, Evan M." <"/o=eop/ou=first
administrative group/cn=recipients/cn=evan_m._ryan">

Bcec: "Ryan, Evan M." <"/o=eop/ou=first administrative group/cn=recipients/ch=evan_m. _ryan">

Subject: Re: Olympic Visit

Great

From: Ryan, Evan M.

To: Borrin, Danielle

Sent: Mon Apr 19 16:35:43 2010
Subject: FW: Olympic Visit

Yes for Kathleen, Naomi, Finnegan, and Maisy

From: Orloff, Nancy
Sent: Monday, April 19, 2010 4:33 PM
To: Ryan, Evan M.
Cc: Smith, Michele
Subject: Fw: Olympic Visit

From: Hunter Biden <hbiden@rosemontseneca.com>
To: Orloff, Nancy FOIA-6
Sent: Mon Apr 19 16:22:48 2010 - &
Subject: RE: Olympic Visit .=

Kathleen, Naomi, Finn and Maisy will be there—l |Kath|een will park on West

Exec. And come to office. Please have someone available to escort them to their seats etc. last time
they were at WH they were asked to leave at least 5 times. What should they be wearing? Also your
original email said this was on the 21* of MAY not April- that’s why we are late to a decision.

R. Hunter Biden

Rosemont Seneca Partners, LLC

1010 Wisconsin Av., NW

Suite 705

Washington, DC 20007

202-333-1880

5 Consider the environment before printing this email.

This message and any attachments (the "message”) are confidential and intended solely for the
addressees. Any unauthorized use or dissemination is prohibited.

From: Orloff, Nancy [mailto:Nancy Orloff@ovp.eop.gov]
Sent: Monday, April 19, 2010 11:23 AM
To: hbiden@rosemontseneca.com; Kathleen Biden
Cc: Anne Marie Person
Subject: Olympic Visit

Just wondering if you thought the five of you would be coming to the US Winter Olympic Team White



House Visit on the South Lawn Wednesday, April 21 3:30-4:15 pm? The social office is asking — they
are holding 5 seats. Just let me know.



Sent:
From:
To:
Subject:

OK.

Mon, 19 Apr 2010 16:49:43 -0400

"Orloff, Nancy" <nancy_orloff@ovp.eop.gov>
hbiden@rosemontseneca.com
hbiden@rosemontseneca.com

Re: Olympic Visit

From: Hunter Biden <hbiden@rosemontseneca.com>
To: Orloff, Nancy

Sent: Mon Apr 19 16:43:23 2010

Subject: Re: Olympic Visit

no prob- lets you me and eric do a call this week to go over some scheduling.
On Apr 19, 2010, at 4:42 PM, Orloft, Nancy wrote:

Sorry my fault. | keep thinking its already May for some reason. | think it is casual since they
are hoping to be on the south lawn if weather is good. We will definitely take care of escorting
them. Evan is handling and | will confirm with her. Thanks and sorry for rushing us thru April

From: Hunter Biden <hbiden@rosemontseneca.com>

FOIA-6

To: Orloff, Nancy
Sent: Mon Apr 19 16:22:48 2010
Subject: RE: Olympic Visit -
-~
-
Kathleen, Naomi, Finn and Maisy will be there{ | Kathleen will

park on West Exec. And come to office. Please have someone available to escort them
to their seats etc. last time they were at WH they were asked to leave at least 5 times.
What should they be wearing? Also your original email said this was on the 21°*" of MAY
not April- that’'s why we are late to a decision.

R. Hunter Biden

Rosemont Seneca Partners, LLC

1010 Wisconsin Av.,, NW

Suite 705

Washington, DC 20007

202-333-1880

&5 Consider the environment before printing this email.

This message and any attachments (the "message”) are confidential and intended solely
for the addressees. Any unauthorized use or dissemination is prohibited.

From: Orloff, Nancy [mailto:Nancy Orloff@ovp.eop.gov]

Sent: Monday, April 19, 2010 11:23 AM
To: hbiden@rosemontseneca.com; Kathleen Biden

Cc: Anne Marie Person
Subject: Olympic Visit

Just wondering if you thought the five of you would be coming to the US Winter



Olympic Team White House Visit on the South Lawn Wednesday, April 21 3:30-4:15
pm? The social office is asking — they are holding 5 seats. Just let me know.



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

WY -
o
e —

FOIA-6




SAMPLE SECURITY FORM




Sent: Mon, 19 Apr 2010 16:33:42 -0400

From: "Ryan, Evan M." <evan_m._ryan@ovp.eop.gov>

To: "Orloff, Nancy" <nancy_orloff@ovp.eop.gov>, "Orloff, Nancy" <"/o=eop/ou=first administrative
group/cn=recipients/cn=nancy_orloff">

Cc: "Smith, Michele" <michele_smith@ovp.eop.gov=>, "Smith, Michelle" <"/o=eop/ou=first
administrative group/cn=recipients/cn=michelle_smith">

Bcec: "Orloff, Nancy" <"/o=eop/ou=first administrative group/cn=recipients/cn=nancy_orloff">, "Smith,

Michele" <"/o=eop/ou=first administrative group/cn=recipients/cn=michelle_smith">
Subject: RE: Olympic Visit

Great — thank you!

From: Orloff, Nancy
Sent: Monday, April 19, 2010 4:33 PM
To: Ryan, Evan M.
Cc: Smith, Michele
Subject: Fw: Olympic Visit

From: Hunter Biden <hbiden@rosemontseneca.com>
To: Orloff, Nancy FOIA-6
Sent: Mon Apr 19 16:22:48 2010 3
Subject: RE: Olympic Visit mEm =TT

Kathleen, Naomi, Finn and Maisy will be there Kathleen will park on West

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

This message and any attachments (the "message™) are confidential and intended solely for the
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



Sent: Tue, 01 Dec 2009 22:09:46 -0500

From: Eric Schwerin <eschwerin@senecaga.com>

To: "Tomasini, AnnMarie" <annmarie_tomasini@ovp.eop.gov>, "Tomasini, AnnMarie"
<"/o=eop/ou=first administrative group/cn=recipients/cn=annmarie_tomasini">

Bcec: "Tomasini, AnnMarie" <"/o=eop/ou=first administrative

group/cn=recipients/cn=annmarie_tomasini">
Subject: RE: jrb on morning shows tomorrrow. FY]|

Th | |

FOIA-6

Eric D. Schwerin

Rosemont Seneca Partners, LLC
(202) 333-1880
eschwenn@rosemontseneca.com

e

From: Tomasini, AnnMarie [mailto:AnnMarie Tomasini(@ovp.eop.gov]
Sent: Tue 12/1/2009 4:34 PM

To: Owens, Missy; Hunter Biden; Eric Schwerin:; Casey.Owens{@do.treas.gov
Subject: jrb on moming shows tomormow. FYI

Today Show, GMA and Early Show.



Sent: Wed, 14 Jul 2010 08:22:45 -0400

From: "Person, Fran" <fran_person@ovp.eop.gov>
To: "Doody, Jillian" <jillian_doody@ovp.eop.gov>, "Doody, Jillian" <"/o=eop/ou=exchange

administrative group /cn=recipients/cn=jilliandoody82705650">
Subject: FW: Letter request from Hunter

Can the VP write a letter to Sam Vitali. Sam is the brother of Rick Vitali, who is one of Larry Rasky’s

close friends in Boston.|

:tl’he VP knows Rick well. \
\

A

From: Anne Mqrie Person [mailto:amperson@rosemontseneca.com]
Sent: WednesdayyJuly 07, 2010 12:50 PM \

To: Person, Fran \
Subject: Letter request\from Hunter .
. \

N 1

Fran .
. \ R .
Please see below.. any chance you can have the VP send a note to Sam Vitali? I am working

on getting an address. ¥ \

See you at 1:30pm, Thanks!! .
!

---------- Forwarded message ---------—- \ \

From: Hunter Biden <hbiden@rosemontseneca.com>
. \

Date: Wed, Jul 7, 2010 at 12:26 PM \ X
Subject: Fwd: Vitali, recovering after surgery, \
To: Anne Marie Person <amperson@rosemontseneca.\com> \

b Y

N
. \

.

Can you ask your brother to get JRB to send note - see below", \.

N \
Sent from my iPad 3.
Begin forwarded message: N
From: "rick vitali" FOIA-6
Date: July 7,2010 12:15:31 PM EDT ST T2 __;/'_,"’ ' r\\
To: "Hunter Biden" <hbiden@senecaga.com>_ — - =~ T .l " \
Subject: Vitali, _-7 I I
- ! ! \
Hi Hunter, hope all is well. ] s I ! I
e I
- / .
On that note, isis p sstble for the VP to call, send him a note/card, etc? EE
|
| Thanks. Be

well.



http://www.thedailyitemoflynn.com/articles/2010/07/07/mews/news 1 7.txt

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

Address City State ZIP Cell

202-224-4712

302-573-3100
302-573-3100
012-661-6501 |
302-656-4466

215-222-3200 x132

202-333-1880

/

FOIA-G6




SAMPLE SECURITY FORM




Wed, 14 Jul 2010 09:30:51 -0400

Sent:
From: "Doody, Jillian" <jillian_doody@ovp.eop.gov>
To: "Person, Fran" <fran_person@ovp.eop.gov>, "Person, Fran" <"/o=eop/ou=exchange

administrative group /cn=recipients/cn=franperson76671426">
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

mhe VP knows Rick well.

- |

From: Anne Marie Person [mailto:amperson@rosemontseneca.com] '
Sent: Wednesday, July 07, 2010 12:50 PM |
|

I

|

To: Person, Fran e
Subject: Letter request fml\'n Hunter

N
Fran, BN ]
Please see below.. any chance ydu can have the VP send a note to Sam Vitali? I am working
on getting an address. L

\ .
See you at 1:30pm, Thanks!! i\
N
N

---------- Forwarded message ----------

|

|

|

]

. . |

From: Hunter Biden <hbiden(@rosemontseneca.com> i
N |

|

|

|

|

]

|

1

Date: Wed, Jul 7, 2010 at 12:26 PM .
| N

Subject: Fwd: Vitali,|
To: Anne Marie Person <amperson{@rosemontsefieca.com> N .
.~
N

~

~

~
Can you ask your brother to get JRB to send note - see bélaw.  \
\ ~

« N
Sent from my 1Pad ~ . \s N
Begin forwarded message: % 3N
¥
From: "rick vitali"| T
Date: July 7, 2010 12:15:31 PM EDT FOIA-6
To: "Hunter Biden" <hbiden@senecaga.com> _ _ _.—-—-=-—""7"7" —
T

Subject: Vitali,

Hi Hunter, hope all is well. |

On that note, is is possible for the VP to call, send him a note/card, etc? It would really

pick up his spirits.



FOIA'6 Il'hanks, Be

well.

http://www.thedailvitemoflvnn.com/articles/2010/07/07/news/news 1 7.txt

Anne Marie Person
Rosemont Seneca Partners
1010 Wisconsin Ave, NW
Suite 705

Washington, DC 20007
(202) 333-1880



Sent: Tue, 20 Apr 2010 12:20:12 -0400

From: "Selfridge, Peter A" <peter_a._selfridge@ovp.eop.gov>

To: "Orloff, Nancy" <nancy_orloff@ovp.eop.gov>, "Orloff, Nancy" <"/o=eop/ou=first administrative
group/cn=recipients/cn=nancy_orloff">

Cc: "Cohen, Nora E." <nora_e. cohen@ovp.eop.gov>, "Cohen, Nora E." <"/o=eop/ou=first
administrative group/cn=recipients/cn=nora_e._cohen52196965">

Bcc: "Orloff, Nancy" <"/o=eop/ou=first administrative group/cn=recipients/cn=nancy_orloff">,
"Cohen, Nora E." <"/o=eop/ou=first administrative group/cn=recipients/cn=nora_e. cohen52196965">
Subject: Re: Olympic Visit

Thanks. Will you be escorting them?

From: Orloff, Nancy

To: Selfridge, Peter A.

Sent: Tue Apr 20 12:12:19 2010
Subject: FW: Olympic Visit

From: Hunter Biden <hbiden@rosemontseneca.com>
To: Orloff, Nancy FOIA-6
Sent: Mon Apr 19 16:22:48 2010
Subject: RE: Olympic Visit e

-~

-

~
Kathleen, Naomi, Finn and Maisy will be there{ | Kathleen will park on West
Exec. And come to office. Please have someone available to escort them to their seats etc. last time
they were at WH they were asked to leave at least 5 times. What should they be wearing?

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



Sent: Mon, 19 Apr 2010 16:33:03 -0400

From: "Orloff, Nancy" <nancy_orloff@ovp.eop.gov>

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

Bcc: "Ryan, Evan M." <"/o=eop/ou=first administrative group/cn=recipients/cn=evan_m._ryan">,

"Smith, Michele" <"/o=eop/ou=first administrative group/cn=recipients/cn=michelle_smith">
Subject: Fw: Olympic Visit

From: Hunter Biden <hbiden@rosemontseneca.com>
To: Orloff, Nancy FOIA-6
Sent: Mon Apr 19 16:22:48 2010 b
Subject: RE: Olympic Visit - <
/ -
Kathleen, Naomi, Finn and Maisy will be there{ | Kathleen will park on West

Exec. And come to office. Please have someone available to escort them to their seats etc. last time
they were at WH they were asked to leave at least 5 times. What should they be wearing? Also your
original email said this was on the 21° of MAY not April- that’s why we are late to a decision.

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



Sent: Thu, 16 Sep 2010 17:08:21 -0400

From: Hunter Biden <hbiden@rosemontseneca.com>

To: "Bernal, Anthony R." <anthony_r._bernal@ovp.eop.gov>, "Bernal, Anthony R."
<"/o=eop/ou=exchange administrative group /cn=recipients/cn=anthonyr.bernal72748266">
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

. -| FOIA6

lavistdij@email.laccd.edu
LACCD is over 200,000 students at 9 different colleges. Almost 95% of our students are minority students. All of our
schools are designated Hispanic Serving Institutio?s and 2 are designated as Predominately Black Institutions.

!

Dr. Daniel LaVista became Chancellor of the Los/AngeIes Community College District on August 1, 2010.
Dr. LaVista, 66, was selected in April by the LACCD Board of Trustees to lead the nation’s largest community college district,
Dr. LaVista previously served as Executive Director of the State Council of Higher Education for Virginia from
August, 2004, until June, 2010. In that, position, he provided day-to-day management of an agency that
coordinated efforts among the 23 community colleges of the Virginia Community College System, along with
the state’s 16 public and two- and follflr-year colleges and universities, as well as private and out-of-state
institutions. ,

/
Among his other responsibilities, Dr. l‘aVista chaired regular meetings of the presidents of Virginia's higher education
institutions, and directed system—wiqé strategic planning and policy development. He also provided reports and
recommendations about education policy issues to Virginia’s Governor and General Assembly.
Before taking the Virginia po;ﬁtion, Dr. LaVista had been the Executive Director of the Illinois Board of Higher
Education. He also was presjdent of two Illinois community colleges, McHenry County College and the College of
Lake County, and was Chancellor for the Community Colleges of Baltimore County in Maryland.

/

Dr. LaVista, a native of upstate New York, earned a bachelor's degree from Siena College in New York. He went on to receive
a master’'s degree from the University of Dayton and a Ph.D. in Speech and Dramatic Art from Syracuse University. He also
earned a certificate for pafticipation in Harvard University’s Institute for Educational Management.

Dr. LaVista and his wife,/ Rosemary, have two grown children
/

)

R. Hunter Biden ,’
Rosemont Sene;éa Partners LLC
202-333-1880




Sent: Mon, 19 Apr 2010 16:43:23 -0400

From: Hunter Biden <hbiden@rosemontseneca.com>

To: "Orloff, Nancy" <nancy_orloff@ovp.eop.gov>, "Orloff, Nancy" <"/o=eop/ou=first administrative
group/cn=recipients/cn=nancy_orloff">

Bcec: "Orloff, Nancy" <"/o=eop/ou=first administrative group/cn=recipients/cn=nancy_orloff">

Subject: Re: Olympic Visit

no prob- lets you me and eric do a call this week to go over some scheduling.
On Apr 19, 2010, at 4:42 PM, Orloff, Nancy wrote:

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
Subject: RE: Olympic Visit Fa
L
Kathleen, Naomi, Finn and Maisy will be there{ | Kathleen will

park on West Exec. And come to office. Please have someone available to escort them
to their seats etc. last time they were at WH they were asked to leave at least 5 times.
What should they be wearing? Also your original email said this was on the 21* of MAY
not April- that’s why we are late to a decision.

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



Sent: Wed, 28 Jul 2010 11:02:48 -0400

From: Hunter Biden <hbiden@rosemontseneca.com>
To: "MALDONADO, SHAWN" <smaldonado@lawa.org>
Cc: "Smith, Michele" <michele_smith@ovp.eop.gov>, "Smith, Michele" <"/o=eop/ou=exchange

administrative group /en=recipients/cn=michelesmith65442153">
Subject: Re: Photo

Shawn,
Again 1 apologize for the horrible delay in getting this done- Michelle Smith is cc'd and she will
make sure he signs and gets back to you. Thanks Michelle.
R. Hunter Biden
Rosemont Seneca Partners LLC
202-333-1880

FOIA-6

On Jan 17, 2010, at 6:45 PM, MALDONADO, SHAWN wrote: .~
7~

’

&

-

Hunter, <

-’

Ve

I've attached the photo again. Don’'t know how good the resolution will be when printed,
but it's better than nothing. Thanks again 4 really appreciate your time.
P
Shawn Maldonado P
Police Officer s
Los Angeles Airport Police » ~
Dignitary Protection Upif

310-215-5393 office . *

310-642-5940 fax

<VPBiden.jpg>



Sent: Mon, 19 Apr 2010 16:35:43 -0400

From: "Ryan, Evan M." <evan_m._ryan@ovp.eop.gov>

To: "Borrin, Danielle" <danielle_borrin@ovp.eop.gov>, "Borrin, Danielle” <"/o=eop/ou=first
administrative group/cn=recipients/cn=danielle_borrin">

Bcec: "Borrin, Danielle" <"/o=eop/ou=first administrative group/cn=recipients/cn=danielle_borrin">

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
Sent: Mon Apr 19 16:22:48 2010 "
Subject: RE: Olympic Visit -7
-
Kathleen, Naomi, Finn and Maisy will be thereq | Kathleen will park on West

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

This message and any attachments (the "message”™) are confidential and intended solely for the

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



Sent: Wed, 07 Jul 2010 12:50:23 -0400

From: Anne Marie Person <amperson@rosemontseneca.com=>

To: "Person, Fran" <fran_person@ovp.eop.gov>, "Person, Frances" <"/o=eop/ou=first
administrative group/cn=recipients/cn=frances_person">

Bcec: "Person, Fran" <"/o=eop/ou=first administrative group/cn=recipients/cn=frances_person">

Subject: Letter request from Hunter

Fran,
Please see below.. any chance you can have the VP send a note to Sam Vitali? I am working on
getting an address.

See you at 1:30pm, Thanks!!

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Hunter Biden <hbiden(@rosemontseneca.com>
Date: Wed, Jul 7, 2010 at 12:26 PM

Subject: Fwd: Vitali,' |

To: Anne Marie Person <amperson(@rosemontséneca.com>

\

A

Can you ask your brother to get JRB to send note - &ee below.

\
Sent from my 1Pad '\
Begin forwarded message: \‘
\
: e \
From: "rick vitali"| | )
Date: July 7,2010 12:15:31 PM EDT T g \‘
To: "Hunter Biden" <hbiden(@senecaga.com>
Subject: Vitali,| | FOIA-6
T \ 2
- / ' B Y .
Hi Hunter, hope all is well | o E \ K \ |
= v 1
= §
- e \ )
= —
On that note. is s-pogsible for the VP to call, send him a note/card, etc?| ,' |

[ ] .

|

1

Thanks. Be well.

http://www.thedailvitemoflynn.com/articles/2010/07/07/news/news 1 7.txt




Anne Marie Person
Rosemont Seneca Partners
1010 Wisconsin Ave, NW
Suite 705

Washington, DC 20007
(202) 333-1880



Sent: Tue, 16 Nov 2010 16:35:16 -0500
From: "Smith, Michele" <michele smith@ovp.eop.gov>

To: hbiden@rosemontseneca.com
Cc: iden@senecaga.com  \

Subject: Re: (no subject) ‘\

Thanks. The only other thing | need is a mailing address.

\

AY

\

From:| | A _ln
To: Smith, Michele; hbiden@rosemgntseneca.com Xhbiden@roserontseneca.com>
Cc: hbiden@senecaga.com <hbiden@senecaga.comx }

Sent: Tue Nov 16 16:32:15 2010 ‘\ . \‘

Subject: Re: (no subject) N \ \
\ \ .

That's awesome. Thank you so much. ‘\ \ \

. \ '

Their names are Michael and Dorothy Ciabattoni\apd their arfn\iversary i‘sl

IAs far personal

info; they're the greatest. What else can | say? lol ]
Thanks again. ' \ I
I

Mike Ciabattoni ‘\ \ \ )

. \ il
In a message dated 11/16/2010 3:04:14 P.M. Eastern Standard\Time, Miche\e_Smilfn@ovp.eop.gov writes:

Mike -1 am happy to get a note out right away. Please send their\mamés(, a Mailinglg address, the
date of their anniversary and any other information you want to shake so {he l\etteqcan be

personalized. N Y o
v\ \ |

Michele \\‘\. '
Gak |

1

1

P
A

Fro mwmn@mmmm;‘_
To:l! e e e =

Cc: Hunter Biden <hbiden@senecaga.com>; Smith, Michele

FOIA-6

Sent: Tue Nov 16 14:06:22 2010
Subject: Re: (no subject)

Mike | am including Michele Smith on this email and | am sure if Dad can do it he will.

Rosemont Seneca Partners
R. Hunter Biden

1010 Wisconsin Av., NW
Suite 705

Washington, D.C. 20007
202-333-1880



On Nov 16, 2010, at 12:47 PM, Imrote:

~
N ~
<
k ~
‘o .
From:l |

To: hbiden@senecaga.com FOIA-6
Sent: 11/4/2010 3:20:01 P.M. Eastern Standard Time =" }
Subj: (no subject) P P \

il g ]
Hey pal. How's everything going? | - - :'f

-

- 1l
| Lhdve a question; does your dad and/or
that other guy ever send out ackmowledgments or anything for special 1|
events? Case in questign;—rrﬁl parents just celebrated their 50th wedding |,
anniversary | o |

—

-

': feTTne know. Look Torward 10 gettng up With you soon.

Mike



Sent: Tue, 01 Dec 2009 22:16:12 -0500
From:
To:
<"/o=eop/ou=first administrative group/cn=recipients/cn=annmarie_tomasini">
"Tomasini, AnnMarie" <"/o=eop/ou=first administrative

Bcc:
group/cn=recipients/cn=annmarie_tomasini">
Subject: RE: jrb on morning shows tomorrrow. FY]|

Eric Schwerin <eschwerin@senecaga.com>
"Tomasini, AnnMarie" <annmarie_tomasini@ovp.eop.gov>, "Tomasini, AnnMarie"

Eric D. Schwerin
Rosemont Seneca Partners. LLC
(202) 333-1880
eschwerin@rosemontseneca.com

----- Original Message-----
From: Tomasini, AnnMarie [mailto:AnnMarie Tomasini{@ovp.eop.gov]

Sent: Tue 12/1/2009 10:14 PM

To: Eric Schwerin
Subject: Re: jrb on morning shows tomorrrow. FYT

1

From: Eric Schwerin
To: Tomasini, AnnMarie

Sent: Tue Dec 01 22:09:46 2009
Subject: RE: jrb on moming shows tomorrrow. FYI

Thx.

Eric D. Schwerin
Rosemont Seneca Partners, LLC
(202) 333-1880
eschwerin@rosemontseneca.com

----- Original Message
From: Tomasini, AnnMarie [mailto:AnnMarie Tomasini@ovp.eop.gov ]

Sent: Tue 12/1/2009 4:34 PM
To: Owens, Missy: Hunter Biden; Eric Schwerin; Casey.Owens(@do.treas.gov

Subject: jtb on moming shows tomormrow. FYT

Today Show, GMA and Early Show.

FOIA-6







Sent: Wed, 24 Mar 2010 10:25:56 -0400

From: "Slider, Jessica B." <jessica_b._slider@ovp.eop.gov>

To: "Cheng, Dennis W" <chengdw@state.gov>, Desiree Filippone <desiree filippone@usoc.org>,
"Parrillo, Thomas D" <parrillotd@state gov>, "Selfridge, Peter A" <peter_a._selfridge@ovp.eop.gov>,
"Selfridge, Peter A" <"/o=eop/ou=first administrative group/cn=recipients/cn=peter_a._selfridge">

Bcc: "Selfridge, Peter A." <"/fo=eop/ou=first administrative

group/cn=recipients/cn=peter_a._ selfridge">, "Cheng, Dennis W" <chengdw@state gov=, "Parrillo,
Thomas D" <parrillotd@state .gov>, Desiree Filippone <desiree filippone@usoc.org>

Subject: RE: Invoices: Ticket Costs for Vice President's Delegation

For Biden Family, please send the invoice here:

----------------- FOIA-6

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

All,

Everyone is finally getting back from Vancouver/Paralympics and we are finally getting all of our
documentation in order. | am still working on final totals, but | should have them shortly. According to
Dennis’ e-mall, it looks like | will be sending the following invoices:
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
« VAAP1

e  Opening Ceremonies:
USOC bought 4 tickets for athletes (State Dept Protocol will pay)

State Dept. Presidential Travel Services:

e *VAAP 2

e * Ski Jumping:
- USOC bought 1 ticket for VP Staffer (State Dept Presidential Travel Services will pay)

e * Women's Hockey:

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



Yes, Protocol will pay for Valerie’s VAAP.

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

VAAP 1 was secured for Valerie Jarrett’s package- we were told without it, she could not go anywhere
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

Alpine Downhill:
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

* Alpine Downhill — tickets returned because of rescheduling of event. USOC managed.
* Women's Hockey — 9 tickets? USOC purchased?

* Pairs Figure Skating - ? (I need to go back to my records)

* 2 VAAPS

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

N———/

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
If they're paying for the 3 tickets, who is paying for the others?

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



Sent: Tue, 01 Dec 2009 22:14:48 -0500

From: "Tomasini, AnnMarie" <annmarie_tomasini@ovp.eop.gov>
To: eschwerin@senecaga.com
Bec: eschwerin@senecaga.com

Subject: Re: jrb on morning shows tomorrrow. FY]|

From: Eric Schwerin !
To: Tomasini, AnnMarie

Sent: Tue Dec 01 22:09:46 2009 |
Subject: RE: jrb on morning shows tomorrrow. FYI 1

Thx. L e e

FOIA-6

Eric D. Schwerin

Rosemont Seneca Partners, LLC
(202) 333-1880
eschwerin@rosemontseneca.com

From: Tomasini. AnnMarie [mailto:AnnMarie Tomasini@ovp.eop.gov |
Sent: Tue 12/1/2009 4:34 PM

To: Owens. Missy: Hunter Biden: Eric Schwerin: Casey.Owens@do.treas.gov
Subject: jrb on moming shows tomormrow. FYT

Today Show, GMA and Early Show.



Sent: Thu, 04 Feb 2010 10:16:44 -0500

From: "Borrin, Danielle" <danielle_borrin@ovp.eop.gov>

To: "Ryan, Evan M." <evan_m._ryan@ovp.eop.gov>, "Ryan, Evan M." <"/o=eop/ou=first
administrative group/cn=recipients/cn=evan_m._ryan">

Bcc: "Ryan, Evan M." <"/o=eop/ou=first administrative group/cn=recipients/ch=evan_m. _ryan">

Subject: FW: Updated OVP PEPS for 3/17
090201 - St. Patrick's Day PEPS - OVP xls

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




Sent: IIMMQJWD_-?SOO
From:

To: "Smith, Michele" <michele sn\ith@ovp eop.gov>, hbiden@rosemontseneca.com, "Smith,
Michele" <"/o= eop/ou exchange admlnlstratwe group /cn=recipients/cn=michelesmith65442153">
Cc: hbiden@senecaga.com %

Subject: Re: (no subject) \

That would be| \ | And thank you again. This will be a real
charge for my mom. She will love it. \ \

Mike \ !

\

In a message dated 11/16/2010 4:35:17 P.M. Easter®y Standard Time}\MicheIe_Smith@ovp.eop.gov writes:

\
Thanks. The only other thing | need is a mailing addr\ess. \

\ \
\ 1
From:l : '\
To: Smith, Michele; hbiden@rosemontseneca.com <hbiden@rose ontseneca.com>
Cc: hbiden@senecaga.com <hbiden@senecaga.com> \ h \
Sent: Tue Nov 16 16:32:15 2010 ) \‘ '
Subject: Re: (no subject) \‘ \ \
% 1
That's awesome. Thank you so much. \‘ \ “
\ ! A
Their names are Michael and Dorothy Ciabattoni and their anniversary |§| . As far
personal info; they're the greatest. What else can | say? lol h\ y )
Ay i i
Thanks again. \‘ ‘\ \ '
. . L T |
Mike Ciabattoni vy )
Vo
In a message dated 11/16/2010 3:04:14 P.M. Eastern Standard Time, Mmhelé §m|th@ovp eo;lp.gov
writes:
\ \ \ |

N
Mike - | am happy to get a note out right away. Please send their names, a,mailng address |
the date of their anniversary and any other information you want to share so\the.letter can

be personalized. A |

\ AN} I

Michele ‘A '
\\ 1 1

"\ |

\‘\I 1

. : "\ |

From: Hunter Biden <hbiden@rosemontseneca.com> N '
]

To: I_ _________
Cc: Hunter Biden <hbiden@senecaga.com>, smith, Michele FOIA-6

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

On Nov 16, 2010, at 12:47 PM | Jwrote:
~
) ~
TN
: ~
; ~
___________ \_}
From:| |
To: hbiden@senecaga.com FOIA-6
Sent: 11/4/2010 3:20:01 P.M. Eastern Standard Time
Subj: (no subject) X
R ﬂ
Hey pal. How's everything going?| 3 B ]";
- - IP
= ]l have a |
question; does your dad and/or that})thé guy ever send out I
acknowledgments or anything for Special events? Case in question; ,
my parents just celebrated their 50th wedding anniversary|_‘
- = -
_
| JLet me know. Look forward to getting up with you

soon.

Mike




Sent: Tue, 20 Apr 2010 12:12:19 -0400

From: "Orloff, Nancy" <nancy_orloff@ovp.eop.gov>

To: "Selfridge, Peter A" <peter_a._selfridge@ovp.eop.gov>, "Selfridge, Peter A."
<"/o=eop/ou=first administrative group/cn=recipients/cn=peter_a._selfridge">

Bcec: "Selfridge, Peter A." <"/fo=eop/ou=first administrative

group/cn=recipients/cn=peter_a._selfridge">
Subject: FW: Olympic Visit

From: Hunter Biden <hbiden@rosemontseneca.com>
To: Orloff, Nancy FOIA-6
Sent: Mon Apr 19 16:22:48 2010 \
Subject: RE: Olympic Visit _-CN

Kathleen, Naomi, Finn and Maisy will be there] | Kathleen will park on West

Exec. And come to office. Please have someone available to escort them to their seats etc. last time
they were at WH they were asked to leave at least 5 times. What shouldthey be wearing?

R. Hunter Biden

Rosemont Seneca Partners, LLC

1010 Wisconsin Av., NW

Suite 703

Washington, DC 20007

202-3383-1880

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



Sent: Fri, 03 Sep 2010 12:42:48 -0400

From: "Smith, Michele" <michele_smith@ovp.eop.gov>
To: hbiden@rosemontseneca.com

Subject: Re: Fwd: Muldoon Family Info.

No problem. Have a great weekend.

From: Hunter Biden <hbiden@rosemontseneca.com>
To: Smith, Michele

Sent: Fri Sep 03 12:40:00 2010

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

Can you check and let me know? The clearance info 1s below.
Thanks - I really appreciate it.

Hunter

R. Hunter Biden
Rosemont Seneca Partners LLC
202-333-1880

FOIA-6

-

loseph Muldoon-S'r'.I | -7 ,,”” L .
— A

¥ o~ %
- P lf /
- s /r y, e
Thomas Muldoon e & .
= > /
- /’ r
S e p
4 .
Caitlyn Muldo L’ /
rd

,
L1 s

P

-
Joseph (Mike) Muldoon




............... —-| FOIA-6

Tyler Muldoon

Mike Muldoon

Rosemont Seneca Partners, LLC

1010 Wisconsin Ave., NW

Suite 705

Washington, DC 20007

(202) 333-1880
mmuldoon@rosemontseneca.com

&4 Consider the environment before printing this email.




Sent: Tue, 23 Feb 2010 16:44:36 -0500

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

Subject: RE: Photo

R. Hunter Biden 1
Rosemont Seneca Partners, LLC |
1010 Wisconsin Av., NW '
Suite 705 |
Washington, DC 20007 i
202-333-1880 1
$5 Consider the environment before printing this email.
This message and any attachments (the "message™) are confidential and intendéd solely for the
addressees. Any unauthorized use or dissemination is prohibited. “

From: Orloff, Nancy [mailto:Nancy Orloff@ovp.eop.gov] |
Sent: Tuesday, February 23, 2010 4:25 PM
To: Hunter Biden FOIA-6
Subject: RE: Photo Ve £ -

Yup. - -

From: Hunter Biden [mailto:hbiden@rosemontseneca.com]
Sent: Tuesday, February 23, 2010 4:23 PM
To: Orloff, Nancy
Subject: FW: Photo

See attached. Can someone ask him to sign- police officer he posed with that | ran into in LA Airport.

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

From: MALDONADOQO, SHAWN [mailto:SMALDONADO@ lawa.org]
Sent: Sunday, January 17, 2010 6:45 PM
To: hbiden@rosemontseneca.com
Subject: Photo

Hunter,

I've attached the photo again. Don’t know how good the resolution will be when printed, but it's better
than nothing. Thanks again, | really appreciate your time.

Shawn Maldonado



Police Officer

Los Angeles Airport Police
Dignitary Protection Unit
310-215-5393 office

l ]
310-042-5940 fax

FOIA-6




Sent: Tue, 23 Feb 2010 16:22:50 -0500

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

VPBiden.jpg

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

From: MALDONADO, SHAWN [mailto:SMALDONADO@lawa.org]
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

10-215-5 office
----------- - FOIA-6

310-642-5940 fax







Sent: Tue, 16 Nov 2010 14:06:22 -0500

From: Hunter Biden <hbiden@rosemontseneca.com>
To:

Cc: Hunter Biden <hbiden@senécaga.com>, "Smith, Michele" <michele_smith@ovp.eop.gov>,
"Smith, Michele" <“/0=e0p/ou=exchange‘qdministrative group /cn=recipients/cn=michelesmith65442153">
Subject: Re: (no subject) \\

Mike I am including Michele Smith on thissemail and I am sure if Dad can do it he will.

\

\

\

Al

Rosemont Senéca Partners
R. Hunter Biden
1010 Wisconsin Awx., NW
Suite 705 '\
Washington, D.C. 2000\7
202-333-1880 \\

X
N
\
\
On Nov 16, 2010, at 12:47 PMI wrote: \\
\
o ¥
~ %, \‘
~ \ . \
~ ~
e . N\
From:| F---— = === - -
To: hbiden@senecaga.com FOIA-6
Sent: 11/4/2010 3:20:01 P.M. Eastern Standard Time
Subj: (no subject) o -— “,’-‘/
i BT o © S
= = 1

~

Hey pal. How's everything going? | =" z .
ﬂ e Lo /
have a question; does your dad and/or fhat other guy ever/' ,

send out acknowledgments or anything for special events? Case in question; my ]
parents just celebrated their 50th wedding anniversary] / |

-

=
] Let me know. Look forward to getting

up with you soon.

Mike



Sent: Mon, 19 Apr 2010 16:22:48 -0400

From: Hunter Biden <hbiden@rosemontseneca.com>

To: "Orloff, Nancy" <nancy_orloff@ovp.eop.gov>, "Orloff, Nancy" <"/o=eop/ou=first administrative
group/cn=recipients/cn=nancy_orloff">

Bcec: "Orloff, Nancy" <"/o=eop/ou=first administrative group/cn=recipients/cn=nancy_orloff"> FOIA-6
Subject: RE: Olympic Visit

Kathleen, Naomi, Finn and Maisy will be there-l |Kathleen will park on West
Exec. And come to office. Please have someone available to escort them to their seats etc. last time
they were at WH they were asked to leave at least 5 times. What should they be wearing? Also'your
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



Sent: Tue, 01 Dec 2009 22:17:41 -0500

From:
To:

eschwerin@senecaga.com
Bcc:

eschwerin@senecaga.com

Subject: Re: jrb on morning shows tomorrrow. FY]|

A

AN

A}

"Tomasini, AnnMarie" <annmarie_tomasini@ovp.eop.gov>

From: Eric Schwerin,
To: Tomasini, AnnMatije
Sent: Tue Dec 01 22:1@:12 2009

Subject: RE: jrb on morning shows tomorrrow. FYI

Eric D. Schwerin
Rosemont Seneca Partners, LLC A
(202) 333-1880 "
eschwerin@rosemontseneca.com

From: Tomasini, AnnMarie [mailto:AnnMarie Tomasini@ovp.dop.gov]

Sent: Tue 12/1/2009 10:14 PM
To: Eric Schwerin

Subject: Re: jrb on morning shows tomorrrow. FYT

A\

X

\

From: Eric Schwerin

To: Tomasini, AnnMarne

Sent: Tue Dec 01 22:09:46 2009

Subject: RE: jrb on moming shows tomonrow. FYT

Thx. I

Eric D. Schwerin

Rosemont Seneca Partners. LLC
(202) 333-1880
eschwerin@rosemontseneca.com

FOIA-6




From: Tomasini, AnnMarie [mailto:AnnMarie Tomasini@ovp.eop.gov]
Sent: Tue 12/1/2009 4:34 PM
To: Owens, Missy: Hunter Biden: Eric Schwerin; Casey.Owens@do.treas.gov
Subject: jtb on moming shows tomormrow. FYI

Today Show, GMA and Early Show.



Sent: Wed, 28 Jul 2010 11:15:20 -0400

From: "MALDONADO, SHAWN" <smaldonado@lawa.org>

To: "Smith, Michele" <michele_smith@ovp.eop.gov>, "Smith, Michele" <"/o=eop/ou=exchange
administrative group /cn=recipients/cn=michelesmith65442153">

Subject: Re: Photo

Hi Michele,

Thanks for the email. | will re-send the photo when | return to LA on Sunday. I'm currently in DC. Thank you.

From: Smith, Michele <Michele_Smith@ovp.eop.gov>
To: MALDONADO, SHAWN

Sent: Wed Jul 28 08:08:05 2010

Subject; FW: Photo

Dear Shawn — | am happy to assist with getting the photo signed by the Vice
President. Please send along the photo, along with a mailing address.

Many thanks,

Michele Smith
Senior Executive Assistant to the Vice President
Phone: (202) 456-1715

From: Hunter Biden [mailto:hbiden@rosemontseneca.com]
Sent: Wednesday, July 28, 2010 11:03 AM
To: MALDONADO, SHAWN
Cc: Smith, Michele
Subject: Re: Photo

Shawn,
Again 1 apologize for the horrible delay in getting this done- Michelle Smith is c¢c'd and she
will make sure he signs and gets back to you. Thanks Michelle.

R. Hunter Biden
Rosemont Seneca Partners LLC
202-333-1880

----------------- FOIA-6

On Jan 17, 2010, at 6:45 PM, MALDONADO, SHAWN wrote:

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
310-215-5303 office

—042- Jax

<VPBiden.jpg>

FOIA-6




Sent: Tue. 16 Nov 2010 16:32:15 -0500

From: |

To: "Smith, Michele" <michele_s

ith@ovp.eop.gov>, hbiden@rosemontseneca.com, "Smith,

Michele" <"/o=eop/ou=exchange adminis‘t\rative group /cn=recipients/cn=michelesmith65442153">

Cc: hbiden@senecaga.com
Subject: Re: (no subject)

That's awesome. Thank you so much.

Their names are Michael and Dorothy Ciabatton\‘and their anniversary is|
info; they're the greatest. What else can | say? lo{

Thanks again.

Mike Ciabattoni

As far personal

In a message dated 11/16/2010 3:04:14 P.M. Eastemn \$tandard Time, IVIicheIe_Smith@ovp.eo;!).gov writes:

\ |
Mike - | am happy to get a note out right away. Please.send their names, a mailing address, the
date of their anniversary and any other information you\want to share so the letter can be

personalized.

Michele

From: Hunter Biden <hbiden@rosemontseneca.com>

To:

Cc: Hunter Biden <hbiden@senecaga.com>; Smith, Michele
Sent: Tue Nov 16 14:06:22 2010
Subject: Re: (no subject)

Mike | am including Michele Smith on this email and | am sure if Dad‘ean do it he will.
\

Rosemont Seneca Partners
R. Hunter Biden
1010 Wisconsin Av., NW

Suite 705

Washington, D.C. 20007
202-333-1880

On Nov 16, 2010, at 12:47 PM,I

\
\ \
L
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‘\
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I
I
|
|

FOIA-6




From:| | — T 7" —-| FOIA-6

To: hbiden@senecaga.com PR
Sent: 11/4/2010 3:20:01 P.M. Eastern Standard Time .7 -
Subj: (no subject) e ?

s !
Hey pal. How's everything going? | - ﬂ

-
-|J'have a question; does your dad and/or

Mike

atother guy ever send out acknowledgments or anything for special i
events? Case in questioh” my parents just celebrated their 50th wedding I

-

anniversary | 5 = "

I[et me know. Look forward to getting up with you soon.




Sent: Wed, 28 Jul 2010 11:08:05 -0400

From: "Smith, Michele" <michele_smith@ovp.eop.gov>
To: smaldonado@lawa.org

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

Again 1 apologize for the horrible delay in getting this done- Michelle Smith is cc'd and she
will make sure he signs and gets back to you. Thanks Michelle.

R. Hunter Biden

Rosemont Seneca Partners LLC

202-333-1880

AY

\

AY

\

On Jan 17, 2010, at 6:45 RM, MALDONADO, SHAWN wrote:
\

A

Hunter, \\

\
I've attached the photo again. Don't know how good the resolution will be when printed, but it's better
than nothing. Thanks again, | really E\ppreciate your time.

Shawn Maldonado v
Police Officer \
Los Angeles Airport Police \
Dignitary Protection Unit .
310-215-5393 office \
l | SRk —
310-042-5940 fax FOIA-6

<VPBiden.jpg>



Sent: Tue, 20 Apr 2010 08:46:04 -0400

From: "Orloff, Nancy" <nancy_orloff@ovp.eop.gov>
To: hbiden@rosemontseneca.com
Bcec: hbiden@rosemontseneca.com

Subject: RE: Olympic Visit
Just faxed both JRB and JTB. Call when you have a chance today — I’'m here all day. Thanks.

From: hbiden@rosemontseneca.com [mailto:hbiden@rosemontseneca.com]
Sent: Monday, April 19, 2010 8:38 PM
To: Orloff, Nancy
Subject: Re: Olympic Visit

Any way you could fax a schedule to us in advance of speaking.

Sent on the Sprint® Now Network from my BlackBerry®

From: "Orloff, Nancy" <Nancy Orloff@ovp.eop.gov>
Date: Mon, 19 Apr 2010 16:49:43 -0400

To: <hbiden(@rosemontseneca.com>

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

Sorry my fault. | keep thinking its already May for some reason. | think it is casual since they are

hoping to be on the south lawn if weather is good. We will definitely take care of escorting them. Evan

is handling and | will confirm with her. Thanks and sorry for rushing us thru April

From: Hunter Biden <hbiden@rosemontseneca.com>
To: Orloff, Nancy
Sent: Mon Apr 19 16:22:48 2010 FOIA-6
Subject: RE: Olympic Visit e

Kathleen, Naomi, Finn and Maisy will be there- Kathleen will park on West

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



Sent: Fri, 02 Apr 2010 14:45:06 -0400

From: Desiree Filippone <desiree filippone@usoc.org>

To: "Slider, Jessica B." <jessica_b._slider@ovp.eop.gov>, "Slider, Jessica B." <"/o=eop/ou=first
administrative group/cn=recipients/cn=jessica_b._slider">

Bcc: "Slider, Jessica B." <"/o=eop/ou=first administrative group/cn=recipients/cn=jessica_b._ slider">

Subject: FW: BIDEN INVOICE
inv7244-biden.pdf

Jessica,

Attached is the invoice for the Biden's tickets. Please give a look and let me know if you have any
questions.

Best,

Desiree

—/

Desiree Filippone
Director, Government Relations, USOC

US A

.....

amazing awaits

From: Bruce Scott
Sent: Friday, April 02, 2010 12:55 PM
To: Desiree Filippone
Subject: BIDEN INVOICE

The last one will be sent over in a few minutes.

Bruce Scott | Associate Director, R ccounting | United States Olympic Committee
Phone: (719) 866-4676 | Fax: (719) 866-4095 | Www.teamusa. org | bruce.scott@usoc.org



UNITED STATES OLYMPIC COMMITTEE
ONE OLYMPIC PLAZA
COLORADO SPRINGS, COLORADO 80909-5760

A Invoice Number:
Invoice Date:
Invoice Due Date:
Payment Terms:

INVOICE

Customer Number: 3500703
Reference PO#

Item Description

2010 VANCOUVER OLYMPIC TICKETS FOR THE BIDEN FAMILY

SEVEN SKI JUMPING TICKETS - C $525.00

SEVEN WOMEN'S HOCKEY TICKETS - C $525.00

SEVEN PAIRS FIGURE SKATING TICKETS - C $ 1050.00

CONTACT - KELLI MARTIN (719) 866-4602

Customer Number: 500703 INV0007244

INV0007244
03/31/2010
04/30/2010
NET 30 DAYS

----------- FOIA-6

Amount

Invoice Total:

Previous Amont Paid:

Balance Due

$0.00

$830.12

$494.12

$988.24

$2,312.48
$0.00
$2,312.48



Sent: Wed, 24 Mar 2010 11:48:32 -0400

From: Desiree Filippone <desiree filippone@usoc.org>

To: "Slider, Jessica B." <jessica_b._slider@ovp.eop.gov>, chengdw@state gov,
parrillotd@state gov, "Selfridge, Peter A." <peter_a._selfridge@ovp.eop.gov>, "Selfridge, Peter A"
<"/o=eop/ou=first administrative group/cn=recipients/cn=peter_a._selfridge">, "Slider, Jessica B."
<"/o=eop/ou=first administrative group/cn=recipients/cn=jessica_b._slider">

Bcc: "Selfridge, Peter A." <"/fo=eop/ou=first administrative

group/cn=recipients/cn=peter_a. selfridge">, "Slider, Jessica B." <"/o=eop/ou=first administrative
group/cn=recipients/cn=jessica_b._slider">

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
Subject: RE: Invoices: Ticket Costs for Vice President’s Delegation

For Biden Family, please send the invoice here:

LG A FOIA-6

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

1]



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

* * Women'’s Hockey:

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

-----

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

¢ * Opening Ceremonies — 8 tickets? VANOC provided | believe, USOC may have paid.

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

Tom,

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

From: Parrillo, Thomas D [mailto:ParrilloT D@state.gov]
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
To: "Doody, Jillian" <jillian_doody@ovp.eop.gov>

Subject: FW: Letter request from Hunter

Can the VP write a letter to Sam Vitali. Sam is the brother of Rick Vitali, who is one of Larry Rasky’s

close friends in Boston.l

:Ihe VP knows Rick well.

~
From: Anne Matie Person [mailto:amperson@rosemontseneca.com]

Sent: Wednesday,July 07, 2010 12:50 PM
To: Person, Fran AN
Subject: Letter request fxom Hunter

AN

~

Fran, N

Please see below.. any chance you can have the VP send a note to Sam Vitali? I am working

on getting an address. N

See you at 1:30pm, Thanks!! N

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Hunter Biden <hbiden(@rosemontseneca.éam>

Date: Wed, Jul 7, 2010 at 12:26 PM

Subject: Fwd: Vitali, ]

To: Anne Marie Person <amperson@rosemontseneca.com™>
~

Can you ask your brother to get JRB to send note - see below.” ~ LR

Sent from my iPad
Begin forwarded message:

From: "rick vitali"

Date: July 7,2010 12:15:31 PM EDT
To: "Hunter Biden" <hbiden(@senecaga.com>

Subject: Vitali,| ]

FOIA-6

Hi Hunter,_hope all is well.|

-

On that note, is is possible fof the VP to call, send him a note/card, etc?

/

’

/

’

/
|Thanks. Be

well.




http://www.thedailyitemoflynn.com/articles/2010/07/07/mews/news 1 7.txt

Anne Marie Person
Rosemont Seneca Partners
1010 Wisconsin Ave, NW
Suite 705

Washington, DC 20007
(202) 333-1880



Sent: Tue, 23 Feb 2010 16:25:25 -0500

From: "Orloff, Nancy" <nancy_orloff@ovp.eop.gov>
To: Hunter Biden <hbiden@rosemontseneca.com> FOIA-6
Bcec: Hunter Biden <hbiden@rosemontseneca.com> R \
Subject: RE: Photo S . \
e T /
Yup. | oo T /
/

From: Hunter Biden [mailto:hbiden@rosemontseneca.com] ,/
Sent: Tuesday, February 23, 2010 4:23 PM /
To: Orloff, Nancy /’
Subject: FW: Photo p

See attached. Can someone ask him to sign- police officer he pdsed with that | ran into in LA Airport.

R. Hunter Biden ‘
Rosemont Seneca Partners, LL.C /
1010 Wisconsin Av., NW /
Suite 705 "
Washington, DC 20007 /
202-333-1880 ‘
&5 Consider the environment before printing this email.l/
This message and any attachments (the "message/") are confidential and intended solely for the
addressees. Any unauthorized use or dissemination is prohibited.
/
4

From: MALDONADO, SHAWN [mailto:SMALDONADO@ lawa.org]

Sent: Sunday, January 17, 2010 6:45 PM /'

To: hbiden@rosemontseneca.com ‘

Subject: Photo /

Hunter, /

I've attached the photo again. Doh't know how good the resolution will be when printed, but it's better
than nothing. Thanks again, | r}e'ally appreciate your time.

s’

Shawn Maldonado /
Police Officer / ‘
Los Angeles Airport Police
Dignitary Protection Unit

310-215-5393 office ,

310-042-5040 Jax



Sent: Mon, 19 Apr 2010 20:37:33 -0400

From: hbiden@rosemontseneca.com

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
To: <hbiden@rosemontseneca.com>

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

Kathleen, Naomi, Finn and Maisy will be there-] |Kathleen will

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

Sent: Mon, 25 Jan 2010 16:28:56 -0500
From: L _ | '

To: "Carney, James F." <jcarney@ovp.eop.gov>, "Carney, Jamesll’-‘_“ <"/o=eop/ou=first
administrative group/cn=recipients/cn=james_f. carney">

Bcec: "Carney, James F." <"/o=eop/ou=first administrative '
group/cn=recipients/cn=james_f._carney"> /

Subject: Fw: Biden Op-ed will run in the KC Star /'

Biden Missouri High-Speed Rail Column for KC Star FINAL doc

Fyi /
Hunter's office just wanted us to know. '

Sent from my Verizon Wireless BlackBerry /

!

/

!
From: Eric Schwerin <eschwerin(@rosemontseneca/,com>

Date: Fri, 22 Jan 2010 16:26:23 -0500 /'

To: Annie Tomasini<{ g
Subject: FW: Biden Op-ed will run in the KC Star

| think this may be a different version than you saw previously. It is running this Tuesday in the KC
Star.

Eric D. Schwerin

Rosemont Seneca Partners. LLC

1010 Wisconsin Ave.. NW

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



Sent: Mon, 03 May 2010 17:18:47 -0400

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

Subject: RE: FYI-
Sounds perfect

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
Sent: Monday, May 03, 2010 2:47 PM
To: hbiden@rosemontseneca.com
Subject: FYI-

Once you get a chance to look over the schedule, let me know if you have any questions. :k1

| IThe VP’s schetule
will end on Friday at 5 pm and they are not scheduling anything after 5 pm _~ A\l
| |Let me know. L ‘\\‘
_______ k ~N " W\
il T =R ~ - \\
______ ~

—_—

FOIA-6




Sent: Mon, 19 Apr 2010 16:42:22 -0400

From: "Orloff, Nancy" <nancy_orloff@ovp.eop.gov>
To: hbiden@rosemontseneca.com
Bcec: hbiden@rosemontseneca.com

Subject: Re: Olympic Visit

Sorry my fault. | keep thinking its already May for some reason. | think it is casual since they are hoping to be
on the south lawn if weather is good. We will definitely take care of escorting them. Evan is handling and | will
confirm with her. Thanks and sorry for rushing us thru April

From: Hunter Biden <hbiden@rosemontseneca.com>

To: Orloff, Nancy
Sent: Mon Apr 19 16:22:48 2010 FOIA-6
Subject: RE: Olympic Visit O S

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

202-338-1880

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



Sent: Wed, 24 Mar 2010 11:07:37 -0400

From: "Parrillo, Thomas D" <parrillotd@state.gov>

To: "Slider, Jessica B." <jessica_b._slider@ovp.eop.gov>, "Cheng, Dennis W"
<chengdw@state gov=>, desiree filippone@usoc.org, "Selfridge, Peter A"
<peter_a._selfridge@ovp.eop.gov>, "Selfridge, Peter A" <"/o=eop/ou=first administrative
group/cn=recipients/cn=peter_a._ selfridge">, "Slider, Jessica B." <"/o=eop/ou=first administrative
group/cn=recipients/cn=jessica_b._slider">

Bcc: "Slider, Jessica B." <"/o=eop/ou=first administrative
group/cn=recipients/cn=jessica_b._slider">, "Selfridge, Peter A." <"/o=eop/ou=first administrative
group/cn=recipients/cn=peter_a._selfridge">

Subject: Re: Invoices: Ticket Costs for Vice President's Delegation

Desiree,

For PTS, please send the bill to my attention at:
U.S. Department of State

Office of Presidential Travel Support

SA-27, Suite 1100

1000 Wilson Blvd

Rosslyn, VA 22209

Thanks!

Tom

From: Slider, Jessica B. <Jessica_B._Slider@ovp.eop.gov>

To: Cheng, Dennis W; Desiree Filippone <Desiree.Filippone@usoc.org>; Parrillo, Thomas D; Selfridge, Peter A.
<Peter_A._Selfridge@ovp.eop.gov>

Sent: Wed Mar 24 10:25:56 2010

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

* *Women's Hockey:

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
independently. This wasa concern from her detail. Due to her status as an official delegate, Dennis is
that something protocol would pay for?

VAAP 2 was for VPOTUS Advance staff in Whistler, to move between venues when the schedule got
blown up. Tem, since this was necessary to support the VP’s moves up there, is that something PTS
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
e * Ski Jumping — 9 tickets? USOC purchased.
e * Alpine Downhill — tickets returned because of rescheduling of event. USOC managed.



* * Women's Hockey — 9 tickets? USOC purchased?
e * Pairs Figure Skating - ? (I need to go back to my records)
e *2 VAAPS

| think that is it.
Best,

Desiree

B—-—/

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
To: "White, Kirsten B." <kirsten_b. white@ovp.eop.gov>
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
[ | e o FOIA-6
lavistdi@email.laccd.edu
LACCD is over 200,000 students at ? different colleges. Almost 95% of our students are minority students. All of our
schools are designated Hispanic Segving Institutions and 2 are designated as Predominately Black Institutions.

/
Dr. Daniel LaVista became Chancellor of the Los Angeles Community College District on August 1, 2010.
Dr. LaVista, 66, was selected in dpril by the LACCD Board of Trustees to lead the nation’s largest community college district.
Dr. LaVista previously serve 'as Executive Director of the State Council of Higher Education for Virginia from
August, 2004, until June, 2010. In that position, he provided day-to-day management of an agency that
coordinated efforts among the 23 community colleges of the Virginia Community College System, along with
the state’s 16 public and two- and four-year colleges and universities, as well as private and out-of-state
institutions. “'
Among his other responsibilifies, Dr. LaVista chaired regular meetings of the presidents of Virginia's higher education
institutions, and directed system-wide strategic planning and policy development. He also provided reports and
recommendations about e?’ucation policy issues to Virginia’s Governor and General Assembly.

Before taking the Virgiflia position, Dr. LaVista had been the Executive Director of the Illinois Board of Higher
Education. He also was president of two Illinois community colleges, McHenry County College and the College of
Lake County, and was/Chancellor for the Community Colleges of Baltimore County in Maryland.

[}

Dr. LaVista, a native of/upstate New York, earned a bachelor’s degree from Siena College in New York. He went on to receive
a master’s degree from the University of Dayton and a Ph.D. in Speech and Dramatic Art from Syracuse University. He also
earned a certificate fqr participation in Harvard University’s Institute for Educational Management.

/
Dr. LaVista and his }Nife, Rosemary, have two grown children

L

R. Hunter Biden.
Rosemont Seng’ca Partners LLC
202-333-1880
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